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LAWPRO Statement on Corporate Social Responsibility
LAWPRO’s vision is to be regarded as the preferred insurer in all product lines and markets in which it does business.

Implicit in this vision – and in the values that support our vision – is a commitment to being a responsible, involved and accountable citizen
of the many communities in which we hold membership: the employer community, the insurance community, the legal community, and of
course the larger community in which we all live. 

The LAWPRO Corporate Social Responsibility Statement is informed by this spirit of community and accountability, while acknowledging
that we are governed and profoundly shaped by our unique role as the provider of the primary professional liability insurance program for
all lawyers in Ontario. Our social responsibility commitment as a corporate body is focused on four principal areas:

Providing a healthy and rewarding workplace
We respect and value our employees and the vital role they play in enabling the company to fulfill its mandate. To that end we adopt
policies and practices that not only comply with applicable law and fair labour practices, but also respect diversity, promote inclusion
and fellowship, cultivate professional growth through education and service, and promote health, safety and wellness, in the workplace
and in personal life.

Respecting the environment
We believe that individually and as a company we have a role to play as stewards of our environment and its resources. To that end we
support and promote initiatives in our company that help advance the goal of a sustainable environment.

The company supports the work of its employee-led green committee, which aims to educate LAWPRO employees about the role individuals
and organizations can play in protecting and improving the environment. LAWPRO also has spearheaded a company-wide campaign to
reduce reliance on paper and related products, and facilitate use of technology in all aspects of the company’s operations. The company
actively encourages initiatives such as these that meet a dual mandate of being stewards of the environment and the bar’s resources.

Fostering the legal community
We view a committed, healthy and diverse bar as essential to the functioning of a democracy and to the protection of individual rights
in society. 

We have over the years provided financial and in-kind support to organizations that promote and deliver lawyer wellness programs. As
well, we make available wellness information and resources electronically at no cost. 

We support and sponsor a range of legal-related charitable and non-profit causes that advance the role and reputation of lawyers in our
community and by implication, foster access to justice in Canada. We also work to support charitable initiatives which have captured
the interest and imagination of the bar and their clients. We promote the enrichment of the bar through our promotion of legal education,
both internally and externally, and by fostering the building of relationships within the legal community.

Supporting the broader Canadian community
We acknowledge that as highly skilled and employed individuals, we are among the fortunate in our community. LAWPRO employees
give back by selecting five registered charities annually and partner with the company to fundraise for their benefit. In addition, each
LAWPRO employee may request one “charity day” per year to undertake work for the registered charity of the employee’s choice.

We actively contribute to the advancement of the Canadian insurance industry, and engage in a dialogue with government in the interests
of the bar and the Canadian consumer. 

We promote inclusion by working to expand the range of our materials available in both official languages and by providing materials
in other languages based on level of demand.



About LAWPRO®
Lawyers’ Professional Indemnity Company (LAWPRO) is licensed to provide professional liability insurance and title insurance in numerous
jurisdictions across Canada.

In 2013, LAWPRO provided liability insurance to about 24,300 members of the Law Society of Upper Canada. We also insured more than
1,460 law firms (representing about 3,800 lawyers) under our optional Excess Insurance program.

Through our TitlePLUS® operation, LAWPRO also provides comprehensive title insurance to property owners and lenders throughout Canada.
LAWPRO’s practicePRO® risk management program assists lawyers in managing their potential exposure to professional liability claims.

Vision, mission and values
Our vision
To be regarded as the preferred insurer in all markets and product lines in which we do business.

Our mission
To be an innovative provider of insurance products and services that enhance the viability and competitive position of the legal profession.

Our values

Professionalism
Individually and as a team, we hold ourselves to the highest professional standards.
We deliver programs and services known for quality and cost-effectiveness, and for being practical, helpful and relevant.

We demand the best of ourselves every day and in everything we do.

Innovation
We foster a climate in which creativity, innovation and change can flourish.
We share ideas, skills and knowledge and encourage continual learning.

We value teamwork and collaboration, and the diverse strengths and perspectives of others.

Integrity
We act with the highest levels of integrity in all of our interactions and decisions. 
We aim to always be consistent, fair, ethical and accountable.

Service
We strive for excellence in customer service.
We share our knowledge, experience and expertise with our customers and with each other, so that together we can identify, prevent
and solve problems.

We take the time to listen and understand, so we can respond effectively and empathetically to our customers and to each other.

We demonstrate courtesy and genuine respect for all.

Leadership
We try to make the world a better place, and to that end lend our energy and expertise to many communities.
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Looking back on LAWPRO’s performance in 2013, I am reminded
of the scouting motto known around the world, “be prepared.”
The horizon may look dark, and winds are picking up but if key
preparations are made in advance and a bit of good fortune comes
your way, much can be withstood and even achieved.

LAWPRO began the year becoming familiar with some new accounting
methods (as the International Financial Reporting Standards 
continue to evolve over the years), anticipating possible regulatory
changes and managing increasing claims counts and costs. However,
we ended the year with higher than expected comprehensive income,
a better Minimum Capital Test (MCT) score than in previous years
and a decreasing claims rate per 1,000 insured lawyers.

What happened between those two dates? 

With net income of $5.9 million – an excellent result when compared
to that of 2012, when LAWPRO had a net loss of $2.2 million – and
comprehensive income of over $18.6 million, shareholder’s equity
reached a new high of $189.9 million. This was due, in part, to
tremendous performance in the equity markets as well as decreased
claims expense as a result of further actuarial analysis.

A review of the actuarial valuation process which determines 
the company’s claims expense using refined methodologies was
completed to ensure that LAWPRO maintains appropriate provisions
for unpaid claims and adjustment expenses. 

With more stringent MCT requirements on the horizon for Canadian
insurance companies, we were pleased to surpass our expectations

for 2013 with an MCT result of 233 per cent – higher than the 2012
result of 223 per cent. This test is the main way the Financial Services
Commission of Ontario (FSCO) measures an insurance company’s
financial strength and its claims paying abilities. It is clear that
there will be changes to how the MCT is calculated commencing in
2015, with the phase-in completed by the end of 2016. These changes
will put downward pressure on LAWPRO’s MCT. As a result it is
important that we continue to prepare for a more demanding 
regulatory solvency environment. The Board of LAWPRO is 
evaluating a number of options to help the company cope with the
changes, to minimize any unnecessary negative effect on the MCT.
However, it is important to remember that nothing is fundamentally
different at LAWPRO or with its business lines – only the framework
for regulatory supervision is changing.

Even though we didn’t experience as demanding a year financially
as expected, it’s important to stay alert for upcoming challenges and
tests. An insurance company is only as good as its ability to pay
claims and maintaining a prudent and sufficient base to meet the
needs of our insureds is our primary focus. To that end, please join
me in celebrating a fortuitous 2013 and then we will return to making
preparations for a stable and resilient future. As always, preparation
is key. 

Susan T. McGrath
Susan T. McGrath
Chair

Lawyers’ Professional Indemnity Company 2013 Annual Report4

REMARKS OF THE CHAIR



Lawyers’ Professional Indemnity Company 2013 Annual Report 5

REMARKS OF THE PRESIDENT AND CEO

As Chair Susan McGrath commented, 2013 was a year where our
preparations paid off and LAWPRO thrived. 

With claims expense lower than expected and claims per 1,000
lawyer-insureds levelling off, we finished the year on a positive
note. Claims expense incurred was $96.7 million compared to
$106.1 million in 2012 and there were 104 claims per thousand
insured – down from 108 last year.

Although we remain in the $100 million claims world once adjusting
costs are added to projected indemnity and legal expenses, the
number of insureds is increasing at a faster pace than the number of
claims. Time management claims – on the upswing last year – have
moderated but the three highest risk areas continue to be real estate,
civil litigation, and corporate law. 

One of LAWPRO’s corporate values is service, and having completed
our 2013 performance reviews of all staff, I can report that service
ranked highest in employee value focus last year. That is very 
important to us at LAWPRO, but good service is always a balancing
act. The number of insureds we serve is constantly increasing, which
drives higher volumes of correspondence and phone calls. Open
claim files are at the highest level in a decade, requiring significant
attention to our staffing needs in the claims handling operation.
But insureds also consider premium costs when they evaluate an
insurance company, and LAWPRO has maintained a stable base
premium for the Law Society of Upper Canada’s primary professional
liability program since 2011. That stability has been maintained, in
part, due to a rigorous focus on general expenses, and it is noteworthy
that in 2013 operating expenses declined by $1.1 million compared
to 2012.

LAWPRO spends money wisely, focusing on areas where our 
insureds get the most value in terms of saving them both money

and (hopefully) day-to-day aggravation. Our practicePRO claims
prevention program marked its 15th anniversary in 2013. It continues
to be a leading source of risk mitigation information in Ontario and
its materials are accessed by professionals throughout Canada and
abroad. In preparation for new risks ahead and in response to the
growing cyber risk exposure, the practicePRO program launched
an education package about cyber risks faced by law firms and how
to address them. 

Technology is not the only new challenge to the status quo. The
environment in which lawyers do business in Ontario is changing
rapidly and there are many unknowns ahead, including new ways
to structure and offer legal services, hurdles to access to justice, and
new lawyer education models. To address emerging risks, changes
to the program for 2014 include the introduction of: an increase in
deductible of $10,000 for certain administrative dismissal claims;
a coverage sublimit of $250,000 for cybercrime claims; changes to
support the terms of the National Mobility Agreement with respect
to mobility for lawyers called to both the Barreau du Québec and to
the bar of a common law province; and changes to support coverage
of paralegal licensees practising in partnership with lawyers.

This is an exciting time for the legal profession in Ontario and
LAWPRO is well positioned to be a part of the changes. Maintaining
strong relationships with government, educational institutions, and
our colleagues around the world means that as the profession evolves,
the risks and challenges faced by our insureds can be incorporated
in our plans.

K. Waters
Kathleen A. Waters
President & CEO
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The following Management Discussion and Analysis provides a review of the activities, results of operations and financial condition of
Lawyers’ Professional Indemnity Company (“LAWPRO” or the “Company”) for the year ended December 31, 2013, in comparison with
the year ended December 31, 2012. These comments should be read in conjunction with the corresponding audited financial statements,
including the accompanying notes.

Amendments to IFRS 

The financial statements in this report were prepared in accordance
with both new and revised International Financial Reporting
Standards. The standards were applied effective January 1, 2012,
and the transition resulted in adjustments to amounts previously
reported in the statements of financial position, profit or loss, profit

or loss and other comprehensive income, and changes in equity.
For more details regarding the accounting policies the Company
established under the new and revised accounting standards see
note 2 of the financial statements, and for more details regarding
the transition itself see note 3.

Financial highlights 

Statement of profit or loss and other 
comprehensive income 
During 2013 the Company generated a net income of $5.9 million,
an increase in earnings of $8.2 million over 2012, and earned
comprehensive income of $18.6 million compared to $4.0 million
during the prior year. 

NET PREMIUMS EARNED
Premiums earned, net of reinsurance ceded, increased by $1.8 million
to $106.5 million in 2013. Premiums from the mandatory Ontario
errors and omissions (“E&O”) insurance program were $2.1 million
higher than 2012 results and $0.2 million above the budgeted figure,
primarily due to a higher than expected number of insured lawyers
purchasing insurance coverage in 2013. The optional excess insurance
program premiums remained relatively steady in the year, while
title insurance premiums declined by $0.3 million. 

NET CLAIMS AND ADJUSTMENT EXPENSES
Incurred claims and adjustment expenses in 2013, net of reinsurance
recoveries, decreased by $9.4 million from 2012. The 2013 results
benefitted from a $13.1 million net reduction to reserves due to the
completion of a re-evaluation of the actuarial models used to 
estimate ultimate outstanding losses, though this was partially offset

by items such as a $1.7 million increase in reserves for internal
adjustment expense. 

REINSURANCE
In addition to the excess-of-loss clash reinsurance coverage the
Company has purchased in recent years, which limits its exposure
to one or more large aggregations of multiple claims arising from
the same proximate cause, an additional layer of coverage was
purchased relating specifically to class action proceedings. During
2013, the Company maintained its 10 per cent retention in the 
optional excess program, whereas prior to 2011 the program was
fully reinsured. The high level of reinsurance significantly mitigates
exposure to the Company from claims in this program. 

GENERAL EXPENSES
LAWPRO’S general expenses in 2013 were $1.1 million lower than
2012, and $1.6 million lower than budgeted, due to continued cost
management efforts undertaken by the Company. 

COMMISSIONS EARNED
The Company earned reinsurance commissions of $1.4 million on
premium ceded in respect of its 2013 optional excess insurance
program, a similar result to 2012. In addition, the Company also
earned $0.1 million of profit commissions for favourable claims
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development on the quota share reinsurance arrangements that it
had prior to January 1, 2003, down from $2.4 million in 2012. 
As claims estimates become more certain with time, there is less
potential for favourable development on claims relating to older
fund years, resulting in a tendency towards lower profit commissions. 

INVESTMENT INCOME
Income generated from investments increased by $1.4 million to
$16.3 million in 2013. Investment income from interest receipts
decreased by $0.4 million to $15.8 million due to pressure on market
yields. As a result of market volatility, the Company experienced a
$6.0 million decrease in net unrealized gains on its fixed income
security portfolio used to match its claims liabilities, compared to
a decrease of $1.9 million in 2012. The 2013 results also included
net capital gains of $5.6 million realized on disposition of investments,
compared to $1.4 million in 2012. In addition, during 2013 the
Company recognized $0.9 million of unrealized losses as an 
impairment due to the significant or prolonged decline of some 
of its equity securities, compared to $2.5 million in 2012. 

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
During 2013 LAWPRO experienced other comprehensive income
of $12.7 million, primarily due to an increase in net unrealized gains
on its surplus investments generated by the recent rally in the world
equity markets. These results compare to the other comprehensive
income of $6.3 million experienced during 2012. 

Statement of financial position 
Overall, the Company ended the year of 2013 in a favourable 
position, with shareholder’s equity up by $18.6 million year over
year, as the net income achieved during the year was buttressed by
the significant other comprehensive income experienced during
the same period. 

INVESTMENTS
As at December 31, 2013, the market value of the Company’s 
investment portfolio exceeded its cost by $37.3 million, compared 
to 2012 where the market value exceeded cost by $26.9 million.
Investment assets, inclusive of cash and cash equivalents and 
investment income due and accrued, increased by $38.2 million 
to $591.7 million at December 31, 2013. The increase was primarily
the result of the positive cash flow provided by operations and 
investment income generated by the portfolio. 

The investment portfolio is managed in accordance with the 
investment policy approved by the Company’s Board of Directors
in diversified, high-quality assets. A portion of the investment
portfolio, which is composed of primarily fixed income securities,
is invested in a manner that is expected to substantially match in
maturity to the payment of claims liabilities in future years. The
portion of the Company’s investment portfolio which is considered
surplus to the requirements of settling claims liabilities is managed
separately and includes fixed income securities and equity investments
in publicly traded companies, the values of which are more subject
to market volatility. 

PROVISION FOR UNPAID CLAIMS AND ADJUSTMENT EXPENSES
AND REINSURERS’ SHARE THEREOF
The provision for unpaid claims represents the amount required
to satisfy all of the Company’s obligations to claimants prior to
reinsurance recoveries. This balance has increased by $14.6 million.
Reinsurance recoverables have increased by $0.6 million and 
accordingly the net increase in the provision is $14.0 million. This
increase is attributable to the fact that the claims expense relating
to the additional risk associated with the 2013 program more than
offset the reductions to the claims provision from both the settlement
of claims during 2013 and the net favourable development of prior
years’ reserves experienced during the year. 



Coverage 
option Feature

No. of lawyers 
participating

as of 
Jan. 31, 2013

No. of lawyers 
participating

as of 
Jan. 31, 2014

New call
discount

20 to 50 per cent base 
premium discount for
those called in the last 
one to four years

4,196 4,499

Part-time
practice

50 per cent base premium
discount for eligible
lawyers 

1,562 1,675

Restricted
area of
practice
option

50 per cent base premium
discount for immigration/
criminal law practitioners 

1,484 1,512

Innocent
Party 
buy-up

Increase in Innocent 
Party sublimits up to as
much as $1 million per
claim/aggregate

3,471
(based on
$249/lawyer)

3,424
(based on
$249/lawyer)

Run-off
buy-up

Increase limits for past
services from $250,000
per claim/aggregate to as
much as $1 million per
claim/$2 million aggregate

963 965

Real estate
practice
coverage

Required for all lawyers
practising real estate law
in Ontario. Sublimit 
coverage of $250,000 per
claim/$1 million aggregate

7,376 7,499

Report on LAWPRO operations 

LAWPRO is an insurance company with three product lines: a
mandatory E&O insurance program, as required by the Law Society
of Upper Canada (Law Society) for all lawyers in private practice
in Ontario; an optional excess insurance program that enables
Ontario law firms to increase their insurance coverage limit to a
maximum of $9 million per claim/$9 million in the aggregate above
the $1 million per claim/$2 million aggregate levels provided by the
mandatory E&O program; and an optional TitlePLUS title insurance
product that real estate practitioners across Canada can make
available to their clients. 

The mandatory E&O insurance program 
In each of the last two years, the number of lawyers insured under
the LAWPRO program has increased by just under three per cent. In
2013, the Company provided E&O coverage to almost 24,300 lawyers,
up from about 23,600 in 2012. The E&O base premium has varied
since the Company assumed active responsibility for the Law Society’s
insurance operations in 1995 (see graph 1), depending on the 
outlook of key factors such as claims costs and investment income.
In order to address rising claims trends, the base premium was 
increased by $400 to $3,350 per lawyer in 2011. For 2012 through
2014, the base premium has been held at $3,350 per lawyer – a level
selected with a view to the longer-term stability and sustainability
of the program. 

One of the hallmarks of the mandatory LAWPRO E&O insurance
program is its flexibility. Lawyers have a number of options to tailor
their insurance coverage to their specific needs – often with the
added benefit of reducing the actual premium payable below the
base premium level. As indicated on the table to the right, the number
of lawyers availing themselves of these options continues to increase.
LAWPRO’s sustainability initiative, combined with its program of
encouraging lawyers to use its comprehensive website to access
information and complete insurance-related filings, also continues
to yield solid results. At renewal, a record 98 per cent of lawyers –
23,500 – filed their insurance applications online for the 2013 
insurance program; 82 per cent of them did so in time to qualify
for the $25 per lawyer e-filing discount. For the 2014 program 
renewal, the number of lawyers e-filing increased, once again 
representing approximately 98 per cent of lawyers. 

E&O CLAIMS
The numbers 
The 2013 claim figures reflect a rather troubling ongoing trend –
elevated claims counts and costs. The number of claims reported
to LAWPRO during the calendar year has exceeded 2,500 for the
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Coverage Options Selected
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second straight year (see graph 2). Looking more closely at the
underlying cause of claims by policy year, we are seeing startlingly
increased levels in types such as time management as well as failure
to either know or apply the law (see graph 3). Despite a concerted
and successful effort on the part of the Company’s claims group 
to close more files than the previous year, the number of open
files managed by the claims team now stands at over 3,600 – the
highest it has been in the last decade (see graph 4). 

A very important measure is to compare the average cost of claims
for each policy year at a specific point in time. As graph 5 shows,
between 2007 and 2011 the average severity (i.e., the average cost
per claim) was close to $40,000, compared to an average severity at
the beginning of the decade of only about $30,000. These figures
have been affected by the growing number of large claims received
by the Company, which continues to exceed 200 per annum (see
graph 6). As a result of these pressures, since 2007 the annual 
programs are typically costing in the $80 to $90 million range in
claims expenses; the 2013 program’s ultimate cost is projected to
significantly exceed this range. 

Although the estimated costs attached to 2013 claims are still relatively
new at this point, a clear trend is evident. As in the past, real estate
and litigation claims continue to account for the bulk of claims costs,
with real estate claims representing approximately 33 per cent of
claims costs, on average, for the past five years. The rise in the cost
of real estate claims is a reflection of both the more complex practice
environment and the high underlying values associated with alleged
errors in these areas (see graph 7). 

Managing costs
LAWPRO’S focused claims management philosophy – which sees us
resolve claims quickly in situations where there is liability, defend
vigorously if the claim has no merit, and avoid economic settlements –
yielded solid results. 

In 2013, LAWPROwon 18 of the 20 matters that the Company took to
trial and on which a decision was rendered; was successful on 10 of 13
appeal decisions; and won 20 of 25 summary judgment applications. 

Another important tool – and a measure of success – is feedback
the Company receives from lawyers. A survey conducted of insured
lawyers with a closed claim demonstrates that the Company is
meeting lawyers’ needs and expectations. 

Helping lawyers avoid claims 
An important focus for LAWPRO is to help lawyers avoid claims before
they happen. LAWPRO’s practicePRO risk management initiative has
become a widely-recognized and well-respected provider of tools and
resources to help members of the practising bar identify practice
risks and take steps to minimize their claims exposure. 
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A principal tool to communicate risk management content is
LAWPROMagazine, which was distributed to all practising insured
lawyers four times in 2013. Key content included information on
the most common claims risks, a practicePRO 15th anniversary pull-
out that highlighted LAWPRO’s best risk and practice management
resources and a feature article on the future of the legal profession.
An extensive examination of the growing cybercrime risks facing
lawyers and law firms and what can be done to reduce these risks was
also featured. Complementing the printed magazine were extensive
web-based materials, electronic webzines and email alerts on topics
including active frauds, evolving risk issues, various area of law-
specific topics and insurance program-related information. 

The bar’s reliance on the practicePRO program as a key source of
risk management information is evidenced by the growth, each year,
in the program’s online reach and influence. In 2013, the practicePRO
website averaged over 1000 visits per day and more than 362,000
copies of articles and other resources were downloaded.

The AvoidAClaim.com blog provides lawyers with tips and insights
into risk and practice issues as they develop, including real-time
warnings on active frauds targeting lawyers. It continues to be the
go-to site for fraud prevention and in 2013 averaged 639 visitors a day,
a 40% increase over 2012. It continues to help Ontario lawyers avoid
being duped by bad cheque frauds, real estate fraud and other scams. 

Social media is now an accepted form of business communication and
is an expedient way to disseminate risk information in an increasingly
digital world. LAWPRO’s activity and number of followers on Twitter,

LinkedIn and Facebook continued to increase in 2013. This gave
LAWPRO a greater online profile and helped its insureds find relevant
and useful content on its website and blog. 

LAWPRO also worked behind the scenes to ensure the risk manage-
ment message is being heard. As a result of the LAWPRO Risk
Management Credit program, through which lawyers taking
LAWPRO–approved continuing professional development programs
receive a $50 per course credit on their insurance premium (to a
maximum of $100), the Company has worked to ensure that CPD
providers include a significant risk management component in their
programs. For the 2013 policy year, the Company approved 240
programs attended by more than 58,000 lawyers, paralegals and
law office staff. LAWPRO and practicePRO content was included
in the materials for many of these programs. 

Active participation in the work of the Law Society and of other
law-related associations is yet another way the Company spreads
the risk management message. In 2013, LAWPRO interacted with
several stakeholder groups that addressed major issues affecting
the profession including the Law Society’s Alternative Business
Structures Working Group, the Federation of Law Societies on the
National Entry to Practice Competency Profile for Lawyers and
Quebec Notaries, the Canadian Bar Association’s Future of Law
Task Force and the Civil Rules Committee on possible changes 
regarding administrative dismissals. The Company also worked
with Law Society staff on a review of risk issues that could be 
addressed in Practice Reviews and Practice Audits.

Through the practicePRO program, Company staff delivered 112
presentations to more than 16,300 lawyers, paralegals and law firm
staff on risk management-related topics at various law associations,
law firms and CPD programs. The vice president of claims prevention
and stakeholder relations was co-chair of the Law Society’s Solo and
Small firm Conference and Expo for the 8th consecutive year.

The LAWPRO Excess program 
Since it was established in 1997, LAWPRO’s optional Excess Insurance
program has posted consistent annual growth in revenues and
numbers of law firms (and lawyers) insured under the program. An
impressive 1,466 firms representing 3,769 lawyers elected LAWPRO
as their excess insurance provider for 2013 (see graph 8); 147 firms
chose the maximum $9 million limit option. 

To date we have seen solid results in the 2014 program. While the
number of firms insured under the LAWPROExcess program for 2013
decreased slightly to 1,435, the number of lawyers being represented
grew to 3,802. Of 35 new firms opting to buy excess coverage from
LAWPRO for 2014, approximately 90 per cent did not already carry
excess coverage. The Company’s retention rate on excess business
was an impressive 96 per cent, a clear indication that this program

LAWPRO survey results

The annual survey of LAWPRO E&O insureds with
a closed claim indicated the following:

• 97 per cent said that they were satisfied with
how LAWPRO handled the claim; 

• 92 per cent said they were satisfied with our 
selection of counsel;

• 89 per cent said they would have the defence
counsel firm represent them again; and 

• 87 per cent said LAWPRO received good value
for defence monies spent.
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meets the needs of the market it is aimed at with small and
medium-sized firms of fewer than 50 lawyers. LAWPRO’s Excess
program insures approximately 20 per cent of the lawyers employed
in firms of 50 or fewer lawyers. 

EXCESS CLAIMS
As of December 31, 2013, the Company has paid only two indemnity
amounts under its Excess program, a reflection of LAWPRO’s ability
to generally manage costs within the insurance program’s primary
limits. Prudent underwriting and solid claims management have
helped ensure that our Excess program is a profitable line of business
for LAWPRO. 

The TitlePLUS program 
In part due to a difficult real estate market, the TitlePLUS title 
insurance program posted a modest decrease in gross written 
premiums in 2013 compared to 2012. However, there was an increase
in policy sales in the second half of 2013. Our subscriber base at
December 31, 2013, remained solid at more than 4,900 lawyers and
Quebec notaries, with new applications continuing to be received,
and the Company issuing TitlePLUS policies for over 870 lenders
across Canada. These results indicate that our vision of real estate
practice resonates with legal professionals and the lending community:
The higher level of legal expertise and professionalism that LAWPRO
expects from both lawyer/notary subscribers and our TitlePLUS
staff sets it apart from other providers. 

TITLEPLUS CLAIMS
The legal expertise and experience of the TitlePLUS team referenced
earlier not only helped alert lawyers to potential claims issues, but
also strengthened its stringent underwriting measures. The result:
approximately 90 per cent of TitlePLUS claims are minor with
payments of less than $10,000, and the average indemnity payment
on a TitlePLUS claim is approximately $6,150 (based on claims
closed as of December 31, 2013). 

Building compliance-related claims continue to have a significant
impact on the program. For policies sold in the years since 2000, the
TitlePLUS program has had 1,064 building compliance-related claims,
costing a total of $18.7 million (payments plus reserves on claims in
progress). So, although only 24 per cent of the TitlePLUS claims by
count arise from this area of coverage, 48 per cent of the claims costs
reside here. However, the significant pressures that these trends placed
on the program’s claims costs have been appreciably mitigated
through various underwriting and risk management programs
(see graph 9). The TitlePLUS underwriting team continues to work
on methods to better detect building compliance risks before a
policy is approved. Also, the TitlePLUS claims team is focusing
additional efforts on recovery initiatives where a past property
owner should be bearing responsibility for the problem, as well 
as on salvage opportunities. 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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The preparation of the annual financial statements, Management’s Discussion and Analysis and all other information in the Company’s
Annual Report is the responsibility of the Company’s management, and the annual financial statements have been approved by the
Board of Directors.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards. Financial statements, by
their very nature, include amounts and disclosures based on estimates and judgements. Where alternative methods or interpretations
exist, management has chosen those it deems most appropriate in the circumstances, including appropriate consideration to relevance
and materiality. Actual results in the future may differ materially from management’s current assessment given the inherent variability
of future events and circumstances. Financial information appearing elsewhere in the Company’s Annual Report is consistent with the
financial statements.

Management maintains the necessary system of internal controls over financial reporting to meet its responsibility for the reliability of
the financial statements. These controls are designed to provide management with reasonable assurance that the financial records are
reliable for preparing financial statements and other financial information, assets are safeguarded against unauthorized use or disposition
and liabilities are recognized.

The Board of Directors is responsible to ensure that management fulfils its responsibilities for financial reporting and is ultimately responsible
for reviewing and approving the financial statements. The Board carries out its responsibility primarily through its audit committee,
which is independent of management. The audit committee reviews the financial statements and recommends them to the Board for
approval. The audit committee also reviews and monitors the Company’s system of internal controls over financial reporting in the
context of reports made by management or the external auditor.

Role of the Auditor
The external auditor, Deloitte LLP, has been appointed by the shareholder. Its responsibility is to conduct an independent and objective
audit of the financial statements in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards and to report thereon to the Company’s
shareholder. In carrying out its audit, the auditor considers the work of the appointed actuary and his report on the policy liabilities of
the Company. The external auditor has full and unrestricted access to the audit committee and the Board of Directors to discuss audit,
financial reporting and related findings. The auditor’s report outlines the scope of its audit and its opinion.

Role of the Appointed Actuary
The actuary is appointed by the Board of Directors of the Company. With respect to the preparation of these financial statements, the
appointed actuary is required to carry out a valuation of the policy liabilities and to report thereon to the Company’s shareholder. The
valuation is carried out in accordance with accepted actuarial practice and regulatory requirements. The scope of the valuation encompasses
the policy liabilities as well as any other matter specified in any direction that may be made by the regulators. The policy liabilities consist
of a provision for unpaid claims and adjustment expenses on the expired portion of policies, a provision for future obligations on the
unexpired portion of policies, and other policy liabilities that may be applicable to the specific circumstances of the Company.

In performing the valuation of the policy liabilities, which are by their very nature inherently variable, the appointed actuary makes 
assumptions as to the future rates of claims severity, inflation, reinsurance recoveries, expenses and other matters, taking into consideration
the circumstances of the Company and the nature of the insurance coverage being offered. The valuation is necessarily based on estimates;
consequently, the final values may vary significantly from those estimates. The appointed actuary also makes use of management information
provided by the Company, and uses the work of the auditor with respect to the verification of the underlying data used in the valuation.

Toronto, Ontario
February 26, 2014

K. Waters Steve Jorgensen
Kathleen A. Waters Steven W. Jorgensen
President & CEO Chief Financial Officer 

MANAGEMENT STATEMENT ON  
RESPONSIBILITY FOR FINANCIAL INFORMATION



To the Shareholder of Lawyers’ Professional Indemnity Company

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Lawyers’ Professional Indemnity Company, which comprise the statement of
financial position as at December 31, 2013, and the statement of profit or loss, statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income,
statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with International 
Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of 
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained in our audit is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Lawyers’ Professional Indemnity
Company as at December 31, 2013, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards.

Chartered Professional Accountants, Chartered Accountants
Licensed Public Accountants
February 26, 2014 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Deloitte LLP
Brookfield Place
181 Bay Street, Suite 1400
Toronto, Ontario   M5J 2V1
Canada

Tel: 416-601-6150
Fax: 416-601-6151
www.deloitte.ca
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APPOINTED ACTUARY’S REPORT

I have valued the policy liabilities including reinsurance recoverables of Lawyers’ Professional Indemnity Company for its statement of 
financial position as at December 31, 2013, and their changes in its statement of profit or loss for the year then ended, in accordance with
accepted actuarial practice in Canada, including selection of appropriate assumptions and methods.

In my opinion, the amount of the policy liabilities makes appropriate provision for all policy obligations, and the financial statements
fairly present the results of the valuation.

Toronto, Ontario
February 26, 2014

Brian G. Pelly
Fellow, Canadian Institute of Actuaries
Eckler Ltd.
110 Sheppard Avenue East, Suite 900
Toronto, Ontario  M2N 7A3
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As at                                                                                                                                   December 31, 2013          December 31, 2012 January 1, 2012
                                                                                                                                                                                                 (restated*) (restated*)

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 14,525 18,377 16,936
Investments (note 5) 575,039 533,175 500,674
Investment income due and accrued 2,136 1,902 3,159
Due from reinsurers 309 2,883 2,179
Due from insureds 2,027 1,739 1,570
Due from the Law Society of Upper Canada (note 11) - - 1,118
Reinsurers’ share of provision for unpaid claims and 
adjustment expenses (note 8) 40,487 39,936 43,089

Other receivables 1,419 1,045 864
Other assets 2,758 1,707 1,115
Property and equipment (note 7) 2,193 2,835 2,716
Income taxes recoverable - 2,671 2,528
Deferred income tax asset (note 13) 4,543 4,489 4,009
Total assets $ 645,436 610,759 579,957

Liabilities
Provision for unpaid claims and adjustment expenses (note 8) $ 447,912 433,329 408,666
Unearned premiums 749 723 663
Due to reinsurers 591 601 690
Due to insureds 66 206 263
Due to Law Society of Upper Canada (note 11) 3 2,565 -
Expenses due and accrued 1,526 1,634 1,968
Income taxes due and accrued 4,312 - -
Other taxes due and accrued 402 412 432

$ 455,561 439,470 412,682

Equity
Capital stock (note 16) $ 5,000 5,000 5,000
Contributed surplus (note 16) 30,645 30,645 30,645
Retained earnings 129,076 122,663 125,258
Accumulated other comprehensive income 25,154 12,981 6,372

189,875 171,289 167,275
Total liabilities and equity $ 645,436 610,759 579,957

* See Note 3d)

Accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

On behalf of the Board ________________________ ________________________
Kathleen A. Waters Susan T. McGrath
Director Director

K. Waters Susan T. McGrath

Stated in thousands of Canadian dollars
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
Stated in thousands of Canadian dollars

For the year ended December 31 2013 2012
(restated*)

Revenue
Gross written premiums $ 113,561 110,676
Premiums ceded to reinsurers (7,051) (5,899)
Net written premiums 106,510 104,777
(Increase) decrease in unearned premiums (note 9) (26) (60)
Net premiums earned 106,484 104,717
Net investment income (note 5) 16,255 14,893
Ceded commissions 1,535 3,841

$ 124,274 123,451

Expenses
Gross claims and adjustment expenses (note 8) $ 99,178 105,721
Reinsurers’ share of claims and adjustment expenses (2,475) 385
Net claims and adjustment expenses 96,703 106,106
Operating expenses (note 14) 16,330 17,462
Premium taxes 3,408 3,321

116,441 126,889
Profit (loss) before income taxes $ 7,833 (3,438)

Income tax expense (recovery) (note 13)
Current $ 2,126 (856)
Deferred (226) (350)

1,900 (1,206)
Profit (loss) $ 5,933 (2,232)

* See Note 3d)

Accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.



For the year ended December 31 2013 2012
(restated*)

Profit (loss) $ 5,933 (2,232)
Other comprehensive income (loss), net of income tax:
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:
Remeasurements of defined benefit obligation, net of income tax expense
(recovery) of $174 [2012: ($131)] 480 (363)

Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:
Available-for-sale assets
Net changes unrealized gains (losses), net of income tax expense 
(recovery) of $5,780 (2012: $2,052) 16,034 5,693
Reclassification adjustment for (gains) losses recognized in profit or loss,
net of income tax (expense) recovery of ($1,618) [2012: ($319)] (4,486) (886)
Reclassification adjustment for impairments, recognized in profit or loss,
net of income tax expense of $226 (2012: $650) (note 5) 625 1,802

Other comprehensive income (loss) 12,653 6,246
Comprehensive income $ 18,586 4,014

* See Note 3d)

Accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Accumulated
other

Capital Contributed Retained comprehensive
stock surplus earnings income Equity

Balance at January 1, 2012 $ 5,000 30,645 125,859 6,372 167,876
(as previously reported)

IAS 19 adjustment for defined benefit - - (601) - (601)
obligation remeasurements (see note 3d)

Balance at January 1, 2012 (restated) 5,000 30,645 125,258 6,372 167,275
Total comprehensive income for the year - - (2,232) 6,246 4,014
Transfer of defined benefit remeasurements - - (363) 363 -
from OCI to retained earnings

Balance at December 31, 2012 5,000 30,645 122,663 12,981 171,289
Total comprehensive income for the year - - 5,933 12,653 18,586
Transfer of defined benefit remeasurements
from OCI to retained earnings - - 480 (480) -

Balance at December 31, 2013 $ 5,000 30,645 129,076 25,154 189,875

The aggregate of retained earnings and accumulated other comprehensive income as at December 31, 2013 is $154,230 (December 31,
2012: $135,644).

Accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Stated in thousands of Canadian dollars

Stated in thousands of Canadian dollars

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
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For the year ended December 31 2013 2012
(restated*)

Operating Activities
Profit (loss) $ 5,933 (2,232)
Items not affecting cash:
Deferred income taxes (226) (350)
Amortization of property and equipment 815 914
Realized (gains) losses on disposition or impairment (4,712) 1,022
Amortization of premiums and discounts on bonds (2,503) (2,789)
Changes in unrealized (gains) losses 6,003 1,862

5,310 (1,573)
Changes in non-cash working capital balances:
Investment income due and accrued (234) 1,257
Due from reinsurers 2,564 (793)
Due from insureds (428) (226)
Due from the Law Society of Upper Canada (2,562) 3,683
Reinsurers’ share of provision for unpaid claims and adjustment expenses (551) 3,153
Other receivables (374) (181)
Other assets (398) (1,085)
Income taxes due and accrued (recoverable) 2,595 (2,526)
Provision for unpaid claims and adjustment expenses 14,583 24,663
Unearned premiums 26 60
Expenses due and accrued (108) (334)
Other taxes due and accrued (10) (20)

Net cash inflow from operating activities $ 20,413 26,078

Investing Activities
Purchases of property and equipment $ (173) (1,033)
Purchases of investments (254,038) (220,765)
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments 229,946 197,161

Net cash outflow from investing activities (24,265) (24,637)

Net change in cash and cash equivalents during the year (3,852) 1,441
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 18,377 16,936
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 14,525 18,377

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year consists of:
Cash 6,746 9,151
Cash equivalents 7,779 9,226

$ 14,525 18,377

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Income taxes paid $ 2,206 4,201
Interest received $ 13,119 14,682
Dividends received $ 2,602 2,504

* See Note 3d)
Accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Stated in thousands of Canadian dollars



1. Nature of Operations
Lawyers’ Professional Indemnity Company (the “Company”) is an insurance company, incorporated on March 14, 1990 under the Corporations
Act (Ontario) and licensed to provide lawyers professional liability insurance in Ontario and title insurance in all provinces and territories in
Canada. The Company is a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Law Society of Upper Canada (the “Law Society”), which is the governing body
for lawyers in Ontario. The Company’s registered office is located at 250 Yonge Street, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.

2. Basis of Preparation and Significant Accounting Policies
These financial statements have been prepared under the Insurance Act (Ontario) (the “Act”) and related regulations which require that,
except as otherwise specified by the Company’s primary insurance regulator, the Financial Services Commission of Ontario (“FSCO”),
the financial statements of the Company are to be prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) as
issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (“IASB”).

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with final accounting standards issued and effective on or before December 31,
2013. None of the accounting requirements of FSCO represent exceptions to IFRS. These financial statements were authorized for issuance
by the Company’s Board of Directors on February 26, 2014.

The significant accounting policies used in the preparation of these financial statements are summarized below. These accounting policies
conform, in all material respects, to IFRS.

Basis of measurement
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost basis, except for certain financial instruments that are measured at
the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies below. Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the
consideration given for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants
at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating
the fair value of an asset or liability, the Company takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability that market participants
would likely take into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset
takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to
another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use. Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in
these financial statements is determined on such a basis, except for example, lease transactions that are within the scope of IAS 17 “Leases,”
and measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as value in use in IAS 36 “Impairment of Assets.”

The valuation process includes utilizing market driven fair value measurements from active markets where available, considering other
observable and unobservable inputs and employing valuation techniques which make use of current market data. Considerable judgement
may be required in interpreting market data used to develop the estimates of fair value. Accordingly, the estimates presented in these financial
statements are not necessarily indicative of the amounts that would be realized in a current market exchange.

The Company utilizes a fair value hierarchy to categorize the inputs used in valuation techniques to measure fair value, which prioritizes
these inputs into three broad levels. The level in the fair value hierarchy within which the fair value measurement is categorized in its entirety
is determined on the basis of the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety. For this purpose, the
significance of an input is assessed against the fair value measurement in its entirety. The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are:

Level 1 – Quoted market prices in active markets
Inputs to Level 1, the highest level of the hierarchy, reflect fair values that are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets and liabilities. An active market is considered to be one in which transactions for the asset or liability occur with sufficient frequency
and volume to provide pricing information on an ongoing basis. Level 1 assets and liabilities include debt and equity securities, quoted unit
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended December 31, 2013
Amounts stated in Canadian dollars (amounts in tables in thousands)

trusts and derivative contracts that are traded in an active exchange market, as well as certain government and agency mortgage-backed
debt securities that are highly liquid and are actively traded in over-the-counter markets.

Level 2 – Modelled with significant observable market inputs
Inputs to Level 2 fair values are inputs, other than quoted prices within Level 1 prices, that are observable or can be corroborated by observable
market data for substantially the full term of the assets or liabilities. Level 2 inputs include: quoted prices for similar (i.e. not identical)
assets and liabilities in active markets; quoted prices for identical or similar assets and liabilities in markets that are not active, the prices are
not current, or price quotations vary substantially either over time or among market makers, or in which little information is released
publicly; inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability (for example, interest rates and yield curves observable
at commonly quoted intervals, volatilities, prepayment spreads, loss severities, credit risks, and default rates); and inputs that are derived
principally from, or corroborated by, observable market data by correlation or other means (market corroborated inputs). Valuations 
incorporate credit risk by adjusting the spread above the yield curve for government treasury securities for the appropriate amount of
credit risk for each issuer, based on observed market transactions. To the extent observed market spreads are either not used in valuing a
security, or do not fully reflect liquidity risk, the valuation methodology reflects a liquidity premium. Examples of these are securities
measured using discounted cash flow models based on market observable swap yields, and listed debt or equity securities in a market
that is inactive. This category generally includes government and agency mortgage-backed debt securities and corporate debt securities.

Level 3 – Modelled with significant unobservable market inputs
Inputs to Level 3 are unobservable, supported by little or no market activity, and are significant to the fair value of the assets or liabilities.
Unobservable inputs may have been used to measure fair value to the extent that observable inputs are not available, thereby allowing for
situations in which there is little, if any, market activity for the asset or liability at the measurement date (or market information for the
inputs to any valuation models). As such, unobservable inputs reflect the assumptions the business unit considers that market participants
would use in pricing the asset or liability. Where estimates are used, these are based on a combination of independent third-party evidence and
internally developed models, calibrated to market observable data where possible. Level 3 assets and liabilities generally include certain
private equity investments, certain asset-backed securities, highly structured, complex or long-dated derivative contracts, and certain collateralized
debt obligations where independent pricing information was not able to be obtained for a significant portion of the underlying assets.

Use of estimates and judgements made by management
The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues
and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from these estimates and changes in estimates are recorded in the
reporting period in which they are determined. Key estimates are discussed in the following accounting policies and applicable notes.

Key areas where management has made difficult, complex or subjective judgements in the process of applying the Company’s accounting
policies, often as a result of matters that are inherently uncertain, include:

Impairment Note 5 
Fair value measurements Note 6
Property and equipment Note 7 
Unpaid claims and adjustment expenses Note 8 
Employee future benefits Note 12
Income taxes Note 13

Financial instruments – recognition and measurement
Financial assets are classified as fair value through profit or loss (“FVTPL”), available-for-sale, held to maturity or loans and receivables.
Financial liabilities are classified as FVTPL or as other financial liabilities. These classifications are determined based on the characteristics
of the financial assets and liabilities, the company’s choice and/or the company’s intent and ability. As permitted under the IFRS standards,
a company has the ability to designate any financial instrument irrevocably, on initial recognition or adoption of the standards, as FVTPL
provided certain criteria are met.



The Company’s financial assets and liabilities are measured on the statement of financial position at fair value on initial recognition and
are subsequently measured at fair value or amortized cost depending on their classification as indicated below.

Transaction costs for FVTPL investments are expensed in the current period, and for all other categories of investments are capitalized
and, when applicable, amortized over the expected life of the investment.  The Company accounts for the purchase and sale of securities
using trade date accounting. Realized gains or losses on disposition are determined on an average cost basis.

The effective interest method is used to calculate amortization/accretion of premiums or discounts on fixed income securities over the
relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees and points
paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the
expected life of the fixed income security, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value in the statement of financial position with realized gains and losses and net changes in
unrealized gains and losses recorded in net investment income along with dividends and interest earned.

The Company maintains an investment portfolio, referred to as the cash-flow matched portfolio, which is designated as FVTPL. This
portfolio is invested with the primary objective of matching the cash inflows from fixed income investment securities with the expected
timing and magnitude of future payments of claims and adjustment expenses. The cash-flow matched portfolio represents a significant
component of the Company’s risk management strategy for meeting its claims obligations. The designation of the financial assets in the
cash-flow matched investment portfolio as FVTPL is intended to significantly reduce the measurement or recognition inconsistency that
would otherwise arise from measuring assets, liabilities, and gains and losses under different accounting methods. Interest rate movements
cause changes in the values of the investment portfolio and of discounted estimated future claims liabilities. As the changes in values of the
matched portfolio and of the discounted estimated future claims liabilities flow through profit or loss, the result is an offset of a significant
portion of these changes.

Cash and cash equivalents are also classified as FVTPL. Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on deposit and short-term investments
that mature in three months or less from the date of acquisition. The net gain or loss recognized incorporates any dividend or interest
earned on the financial asset.

Available-for-sale financial assets
Financial assets classified as available-for-sale are measured at fair value in the statement of financial position. Net interest income, including
amortization of premiums and the accretion of discounts, are recorded in investment income in profit or loss. Dividend income on common
and preferred shares is included in investment income on the ex-dividend date. Changes in fair value of available-for-sale fixed income
securities resulting from changes to foreign exchange rates are recognized in net investment income as incurred. Changes in the fair value
of available-for-sale fixed income securities related to the underlying investment in its issued currency, as well as all elements of fair value
changes of available-for-sale equity securities, are recorded to unrealized gains and losses in accumulated other comprehensive income
(“AOCI”) until disposition or impairment is recognized, at which time the cumulative gain or loss is reclassified to net investment income
in profit or loss. When a reliable estimate of fair value cannot be determined for equity securities that do not have quoted market prices
in an active market, the security is valued at cost.

Financial assets in the Company’s surplus portfolio (consisting of all investments outside the cash-flow matched portfolio), including
fixed income securities and equities, are designated as available-for-sale.

Other financial assets and liabilities
The Company has not designated any financial assets as held to maturity. Loans and receivables and other financial liabilities are carried at
amortized cost. Given the short term nature of other financial assets and other financial liabilities, amortized cost approximates fair value.
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Impairment
Available-for-sale financial assets are tested for impairment on a quarterly basis. Objective evidence of impairment for fixed income securities
includes financial difficulty of the issuer, bankruptcy or defaults and delinquency in payments of interest or principal. Objective evidence
of impairment for equities includes a significant or prolonged decline in fair value of the equity below cost or changes with adverse effects
that have taken place in the technological, market, economic or legal environment in which the issuer operates that indicates the cost of
the security may not be recovered. In general, an equity security is considered impaired if the decline in fair value relative to cost has been
either at least 25% for a continuous nine-month period or more than 40% at the end of the reporting period, or been in an unrealised loss
position for a continuous period of 18 months.

Where there is objective evidence that an available-for-sale asset is impaired, the loss accumulated in AOCI is reclassified to net investment
income. Once an impairment loss is recorded to profit or loss, the loss can only be reversed into income for fixed income securities to the
extent a subsequent increase in fair value can be objectively correlated to an event occurring after the loss was recognized. Following 
impairment loss recognition, further decreases in fair value are recorded as an impairment loss to profit or loss, while a subsequent
recovery in fair value for equity securities, and fixed income securities that do not qualify for loss reversal treatment, are recorded to other
comprehensive income (“OCI”). Interest continues to be accrued, but at the effective rate of interest based on the fair value at impairment,
and dividends of equity securities are recognized in income when the Company’s right to receive payment has been established.

Foreign currency translation
The Canadian dollar is the functional and presentation currency of the Company. Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into
Canadian dollars at rates of exchange at the time of such transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities are translated at current rates of exchange,
with all translation differences recognized in investment income in the current period. Non-monetary assets and liabilities are translated at
the date the fair value is determined, with the translation differences recognized in AOCI until disposition or impairment of the underlying
asset or liability.

Premium-related balances
The Company issues two types of professional liability policies: a primary lawyer’s errors and omissions (“E&O”) policy and an excess
policy increasing the insurance coverage limit to a maximum of $9 million per claim/$9 million in the aggregate above the $1 million per
claim/$2 million aggregate levels provided by the primary policy; and a title insurance policy. Insurance policies written under the professional
liability insurance program are effective on a calendar year basis. Professional liability insurance premium income is earned on a pro rata
basis over the term of coverage of the underlying insurance policies, which is generally one year, except for policies for retired lawyers,
which have terms of up to five years. Title insurance premiums are earned at the inception date of the policies.

Unearned premiums reported on the statement of financial position represent the portion of premiums written that relate to the unexpired
risk portion of the policy at the end of the reporting period.

Premiums receivable are recorded in the statement of financial position as amounts due from insureds, net of any required provision for
doubtful amounts. Premiums received from insureds in advance of the effective date of the insurance policy are recorded as amounts due
to insureds in the statement of financial position.

The Company defers policy acquisition expenses, primarily premium taxes on its written professional liability insurance premiums, to the
extent these costs are considered recoverable. These costs are expensed on the same basis that the related premiums are earned. The
method to determine recoverability of deferred policy acquisition expenses takes into consideration future claims and adjustment expenses
to be incurred as premiums are earned and anticipated net investment income. Deferred policy acquisition expenses are not material at
year-end, and therefore the Company’s policy is to not recognize an asset on the statement of financial position.



Unpaid claims and adjustment expenses
The provision for unpaid claims and adjustment expenses includes an estimate of the cost of projected final settlements of insurance
claims incurred on or before the date of the statement of financial position, consisting of case estimates prepared by claims adjusters and
a provision for incurred but not reported claims (“IBNR”) calculated based on accepted actuarial practice in Canada as required by the
Canadian Institute of Actuaries (“CIA”). These estimates include the full amount of all expected expenses, including related investigation,
settlement and adjustment expenses, net of any anticipated salvage and subrogation recoveries. The professional liability insurance policy
requires insureds to pay deductibles to the maximum extent of $25,000 on each individual claim. Expected deductible recoveries on paid
and unpaid claims are recognized net of any required provision for uncollectible accounts at the same time as the related claims liability.

The provision takes into consideration the time value of money using discount rates based on the estimated market value based yield to
maturity of the underlying assets backing these liabilities, with reductions for estimated investment-related expense and credit risk. A
provision for adverse deviations (“PfAD”) is then added to the discounted liabilities, to allow for possible deterioration of experience in
claims development, recoverability of reinsurance balances and investment risk, in order to generate the actuarial present value.

These estimates of future claims payments and adjustment expenses are subject to uncertainty and are selected from a wide range of
possible outcomes. All provisions are periodically reviewed and evaluated in light of emerging claims experience and changing circumstances.
The resulting changes in estimates of the ultimate liability are reported as net claims and adjustment expenses in the reporting period in
which they are determined.

Reinsurance
In the normal course of business, the Company enters into per claim and excess of loss reinsurance contracts with other insurers in order
to limit its net exposure to significant losses. Amounts relating to reinsurance in respect of the premiums and claims-related balances in
the statements of financial position and income are recorded separately. Premiums ceded to reinsurers are presented before deduction of
broker commission and any premium-based taxes or duty. Amounts recoverable from reinsurers are estimated and recognized in a manner
consistent with the Company’s method of determining the underlying provision for unpaid claims and adjustment expenses covered by the
reinsurance contract.  Amounts recoverable from reinsurers are assessed for indicators of impairment at the end of each reporting period.
An impairment loss is recognized and the amount recoverable from reinsurers is reduced by the amount by which the carrying value 
exceeds the expected recoverable amount under the impairment analysis.

Ceding commissions, which relate to amounts received from the Company’s reinsurers on the placement of its reinsurance contracts, is
earned into income on a pro rata basis over the contract period.

Property and equipment
Property and equipment are recorded in the statement of financial position at cost less accumulated amortization. Amortization is charged
to operating expense on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows:

Furniture and fixtures 5 years
Computer equipment 3 years
Computer software 1 to 3 years
Leasehold improvements Term of lease

Property and equipment and other non-financial assets are reviewed for impairment losses whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the carrying amount
of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount.
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Income taxes
Income tax expense is recognized in profit or loss and the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income. Current tax is
based on taxable income which differs from profit or loss as reported in the statement of profit or loss and statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income because of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never
taxable or deductible. Current tax includes any adjustments in respect of prior years.

Deferred tax assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary income tax differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilized. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized
for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are determined based on the enacted or substantively enacted tax
laws and rates that are anticipated to apply in the period of realization. The measurement of deferred tax assets and liabilities utilizes the
liability method, reflecting the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the Company expects to recover or settle
the carrying amount of the related assets and liabilities. The carrying amount of the deferred tax asset is reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Income tax assets and liabilities are offset when the income taxes are levied by the same taxation authority and there is a legally enforceable
right to offset current tax assets with current tax liabilities.

Employee benefits
The Company maintains a defined contribution pension plan for its employees as well as a supplemental defined benefit pension plan for
certain designated employees, which provides benefits in excess of the benefits provided by the Company’s defined contribution pension
plan. For the supplemental defined benefit pension plan, the benefit obligation is determined using the projected unit credit method. 
Actuarial valuations are carried out at the end of each annual reporting period using management’s assumptions on items such as discount
rates, expected asset performance, salary growth and retirement ages of employees. The discount rate is determined based on the market
yields of high quality, mid-duration corporate fixed income securities.

Defined contribution plan expenses are recognized in the reporting period in which services are rendered. Regarding the supplemental
defined benefit pension plan, remeasurements comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the asset ceiling (if applicable)
and the return on plan assets (excluding net interest cost), is reflected immediately in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income with a charge or credit recognized in OCI in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements recognized in OCI are transferred
immediately to retained earnings and will not be reclassified to profit or loss. Past service cost is recognized in profit or loss in the period
of a plan amendment. Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate at the beginning of the period to the net defined benefit liability
or asset. Defined benefit costs are categorized as follows: service cost (including current service, past service cost, as well as gains or losses
on curtailments and settlements), net interest expense or income, and remeasurements. The Company presents the first two components
of defined benefit cost as part of operating expenses in the statement of profit or loss.

The retirement benefit obligation recognized in the statement of financial position represents the actual deficit or surplus in the Company’s
defined benefit pension plan. Any surplus resulting from this calculation is limited to the present value of any economic benefits available
in the form of refunds from the plan or reductions in future contributions to the plan.

3. Application of New and Revised IFRSs Relevant to the Company
In the current year, the Company has applied a number of new and revised IFRSs issued by the IASB that are mandatorily effective for an
accounting period that begins on or after January 1, 2013.

a) IFRS 13 “Fair Value Measurement”
IFRS 13 “Fair Value Measurement” replaces various IFRS guidance on fair value measurement with a single standard. IFRS 13 does not
change the requirements regarding which items should be measured or disclosed at fair value. IFRS 13 defines fair value, provides guidance on
how to determine fair value and requires disclosures about fair value measurements. The scope of IFRS 13 is broad; it applies to both financial



instrument items and non-financial instrument items for which other IFRSs require or permit fair value measurements and disclosures
about fair value measurements. In general, the disclosure requirements in IFRS 13 are more extensive than those required by the previous
standards. For example, quantitative and qualitative disclosures based on the three-level hierarchy currently required for financial instruments
only under IFRS 7 “Financial Instruments: Disclosures” have been extended by IFRS 13 to cover all assets and liabilities under its scope.
The standard is applied prospectively. Other than the additional disclosures, the application of IFRS 13 has not had any material impact
on the amounts recognized in the financial statements.

b) Amendments to IAS 1 “Presentation of Items of Other Comprehensive Income”
An amendment to IAS 1 introduced changes to the presentation of items of OCI as well as new terminology. Under the amendments,
presentation of items within OCI will be separately presented based on whether or not the item will be subsequently reclassified into
profit or loss when specific conditions are met. The amendments have been applied retrospectively, and hence the presentation of items
of OCI has been modified to reflect the changes. The application of the amendments to IAS 1 does not result in any impact on profit or
loss, OCI or comprehensive income.

c) Amendments to IAS 1 “Presentation of Financial Statements”
As part of the Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2009-2011 Cycle issued by the IASB in 2012, an amendment to IAS 1 introduces new guidance
regarding when a statement of financial position as at the beginning of the preceding period (third statement of financial position), as well
as the related notes, are required to be presented. The amendments specify that a third statement of financial position is required when an
entity applies an accounting policy retrospectively, and the retrospective application has a material effect on the information in the third
statement of financial position. The amendments also specify that related notes are not required to accompany the third statement of 
financial position.

d) Amendments to IAS 19 “Employee Benefits”
IAS 19 “Employee Benefits” (as revised in 2011) requires the full funded status of a defined benefit plan to be reflected in the statement of
financial position and the immediate recognition of actuarial remeasurements in OCI. The net benefit cost for defined benefit plans is now
disaggregated into service cost and net interest components in profit or loss. Service cost includes current and past service cost as well as
gains or losses on settlements. Net interest expense or income represents the change in the defined benefit obligation and the plan assets as
a result of the passage of time, and is calculated as the product of the net balance sheet defined liability or asset and the discount rate, which
is based on high quality mid-duration corporate bond yields, each as at the beginning of the fiscal year. Actuarial remeasurements are comprised
of actuarial gains and losses on the defined benefit obligation, the excess of the actual return on plan assets over the imputed net interest
expense or income, and the changes, if any, due to the impact of the asset ceiling. Further, these amendments include enhanced disclosures
about the characteristics of defined benefit plans and the risks to which the entity is exposed through participation in those plans.

The amendments to IAS 19 are effective for fiscal years beginning on or after January 1, 2013, and require retrospective application with
certain exceptions. Specific transitional provisions are applicable to the first-time application of IAS 19 (as revised in 2011). The Company has
applied transitional provisions and restated the comparative amounts on a retrospective basis, as follows:

Impact on assets, liabilities, and equity as at January 1, 2012:

As at Transfer of 
January 1, 2012 IAS 19 OCI to As at
(as previously Transition Retained January 1, 2012

reported) Adjustments Earnings (as restated)

Other assets $ 1,933 (818) - 1,115
Deferred tax assets 3,792 217 - 4,009

Total effect on net assets 5,725 (601) - 5,124

Retained earnings 125,859 - (601) 125,258
AOCI 6,372 (601) 601 6,372
Total effect on equity $ 132,231 (601) - 131,630
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Impact on total comprehensive income for the year ended December 31:

2013 2012

Impact on profit (loss) for the year
(Increase) decrease in administration expenses $ (527) 928
Decrease (increase) in income tax expenses 140 (246)
(Decrease) increase in profit for the year (387) 682

Impact on OCI for the year
Increase (decrease) in remeasurement of defined benefit obligation 654 (494)
Decrease (increase) in income tax relating to items of other comprehensive income (174) 131
(Decrease) increase in profit for the year 480 (363)

Increase (decrease) in total comprehensive income for the year $ 93 319

Impact on assets, liabilities, and equity as at December 31, 2013:

IAS 19 Adjustments

Increase in other assets $ 654
Decrease in deferred tax assets (174)
Increase in net assets 480
Increase in retained earnings 480
Increase in equity $ 480

The implementation of IAS 19 (as revised in 2011) had no significant impact on cash flows.

4. New and Revised IFRSs Issued but not yet Effective
The Company has not applied the following new and revised IFRSs that have been issued but are not yet effective:

a) IFRS 9 “Financial Instruments”
IFRS 9 “Financial Instruments,” as issued in November 2009, reissued in October 2010, amended in December 2011 and again in November
2012, is the first phase of a three phase project to replace IAS 39 “Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement.” As currently
drafted, IFRS 9 provides that, subject to a FVTPL election available in certain circumstances, based on the contractual cash flow characteristics
of the financial asset and the business model within which they are held, fixed income securities would be classified in one of three measurement
categories: amortized cost, FVTPL or fair value through other comprehensive income (“FVOCI”). The measurement characteristics for
the amortized cost and FVOCI categories are similar to the held to maturity and available-for-sale categories, respectively, in the current
IAS 39 standard (see note 2). Equity securities would be classified as FVTPL, but a company may elect on initial recognition to present
the fair value changes on an equity investment that is not held for trading directly to OCI. The dividends on investments for which this
election is made must be recognized in profit or loss, but gains or losses are not reclassified from OCI upon disposition of the asset. The
classification and measurement for financial liabilities remains generally unchanged, but revisions have been made in the accounting for
changes in fair value of a financial liability attributable to changes in the credit risk of that liability. The other phases of this project which
are currently under development include impairment and hedge accounting. IFRS 9 was originally effective for annual periods beginning on
or after January 1, 2015, however in late 2013 the IASB tentatively resolved to defer the effective date until no earlier than January 1, 2017.

The Company is currently assessing the full impact of IFRS 9 on its financial statements in conjunction with the completion of the other
phases of this project, and notes that the application of this standard in the future may have a significant impact on the amounts reported
in respect of its financial assets.
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b) IFRIC 21 “Levies”
IFRIC 21 “Levies” was issued in May 2013, introducing an interpretation of IAS 37 “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets” on the accounting for levies (except income taxes) imposed by governments, government agencies and similar bodies. IFRIC 21
clarifies that the obligating event that gives rise to a liability to pay a levy is the activity described in the relevant legislation that triggers
the payment of the levy. The liability to pay a levy is recognized progressively if the obligating event occurs over a period of time. IFRIC 21
is effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2014. The Company’s current policy of recognizing levies closely aligns
with the new interpretation, and therefore no significant impact is expected from its implementation.

5. Investments
a) Summary
The tables below provide details of the amortized cost and fair value of the Company’s investments, classified by accounting category and
investment type:

December 31, 2013 December 31, 2012

Cost or Gross Gross Cost or Gross Gross
amortized unrealized unrealized losses amortized unrealized unrealized losses

cost gains and impairments Fair value cost gains and impairments Fair value

Available-for-sale
Fixed income securities $ 115,700 2,956 (227) 118,429 94,410 4,970 (7) 99,373
Common equities 63,801 29,433 (2,779) 90,455 62,437 13,005 (4,980) 70,462

179,501 32,389 (3,006) 208,884 156,847 17,975 (4,987) 169,835
Designated as FVTPL
Fixed income securities 357,638 9,365 (1,347) 365,656 348,819 14,791 (798) 362,812
Preferred equities 615 - (116) 499 615 - (87) 528

358,253 9,365 (1,463) 366,155 349,434 14,791 (885) 363,340
Total $ 537,754 41,754 (4,469) 575,039 506,281 32,766 (5,872) 533,175
Reconciled in aggregate 
to asset classes as follows:
Fixed income securities $ 473,338 12,321 (1,574) 484,085 443,229 19,761 (805) 462,185
Equities 64,416 29,433 (2,895) 90,954 63,052 13,005 (5,067) 70,990
Total $ 537,754 41,754 (4,469) 575,039 506,281 32,766 (5,872) 533,175

In the above tables, the gross unrealized figures for common equities securities includes recognized impairments. As at December 31, 2013,
of the total cumulative impairments of $5,335,662 (December 31, 2012: $5,173,587) an amount of $3,248,254 is included in gross unrealized
losses (December 31, 2012: $4,457,783) and an amount of $2,087,408 is included in gross unrealized gains (December 31, 2012: $715,804).
For additional details, see note 5c.
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b) Maturity profile of fixed income securities
The maturity profile of fixed income securities and its analysis by type of issuer is as follows:

December 31, 2013 December 31, 2012

Within 1 to 5 Over Within 1 to 5 Over
1 year years 5 years Total 1 year years 5 years Total

Available-for-sale
Issued or guaranteed by:
Canadian federal government $ 50 16,420 323 16,793 723 13,790 367 14,880
Canadian provincial and 
municipal governments - 57,895 22,867 80,762 225 43,739 17,840 61,804
Mortgage backed securities 83 1,869 - 1,952 - 2,224 - 2,224
Corporate debt 502 9,190 9,230 18,922 1,361 7,436 11,668 20,465

$ 635 85,374 32,420 118,429 2,309 67,189 29,875 99,373

Designated as FVTPL
Issued or guaranteed by:
Canadian federal government $ 28,228 21,830 - 50,058 22,246 26,323 2,254 50,823
Canadian provincial and 
municipal governments 22,753 34,905 44,439 102,097 17,056 43,311 47,242 107,609
Mortgage backed securities 361 10,352 - 10,713 627 10,829 - 11,456
Corporate debt 27,642 83,286 91,860 202,788 14,243 75,417 103,264 192,924

$ 78,984 150,373 136,299 365,656 54,172 155,880 152,760 362,812
Fixed income securities $ 79,619 235,747 168,719 484,085 56,481 223,069 182,635 462,185
Percent of total 16% 49% 35% 100% 12% 48% 40% 100%

The weighted average duration of fixed income securities as at December 31, 2013 is 3.10 years (December 31, 2012: 3.13 years). The effective
yield on fixed income securities as at December 31, 2013 is 2.79% (December 31, 2012: 2.88%).

c) Impairment analysis
Management performs a quarterly analysis of the Company’s available-for-sale investments to determine whether there is objective evidence
that the estimated cash flows of the investments have been affected. The analysis includes the following procedures as deemed appropriate
by management:

• identifying all security holdings in unrealized loss positions that have existed for a length of time that management believes may
impact the recoverability of the investment;

• identifying all security holdings in unrealized loss positions that have an unrealized loss magnitude that management believes may
impact the recoverability of the investment;

• reviewing the trading range of certain investments over the preceding calendar period;

• assessing whether any credit losses are expected for those investments. This assessment includes consideration of, among other
things, all available information and factors having a bearing upon collectability such as changes to credit rating by rating agencies,
financial condition of the issuer, expected cash flows and value of any underlying collateral;

• assessing whether declines in fair value for any fixed income securities represent objective evidence of impairment based on their
investment grade credit ratings from third party security rating agencies;

• assessing whether declines in fair value for any fixed income securities with non-investment grade credit rating represent objective
evidence of impairment based on the history of its debt service record; and

• obtaining a valuation analysis from third party investment managers regarding the intrinsic value of these holdings based on their
knowledge, experience and other market based valuation techniques.



As a result of the impairment analysis performed by management, $850,680 in write-downs to various equity securities were required for
the year ended December 31, 2013 (2012: $2,451,869).

The movements in cumulative impairment write-downs on available-for-sale investments for the years ended December 31 were as follows:

2013 2012

Balance, as at January 1 $ 5,174 2,726
Increase for the year charged to the income statement 851 2,452
Release upon disposition (689) (4)
Balance, as at December 31 $ 5,336 5,174

d) Net investment income
Net investment income arising from investments designated as FVTPL and classified as available-for-sale recorded in profit or loss for
the year ended December 31 is as follows:

2013 2012

Designated Available- Designated Available-
as FVTPL for-sale Total as FVTPL for-sale Total

Interest $ 12,777 3,042 15,819 13,235 3,005 16,240
Dividends 21 2,613 2,634 21 2,457 2,478
Net realized gains (losses) (475) 6,104 5,629 226 1,204 1,430
Change in net unrealized gains (losses) (6,003) 67 (5,936) (1,864) 2 (1,862)
Impairments - (851) (851) - (2,452) (2,452)

6,320 10,975 17,295 11,618 4,216 15,834
Less: Investment expenses (388) (652) (1,040) (565) (376) (941)
Net investment income $ 5,932 10,323 16,255 11,053 3,840 14,893

e) Realized and change in unrealized gains and losses
The realized gains (losses) and increase (decrease) in the unrealized gains and losses of the Company’s available-for-sale investments
recorded in OCI for the year ended December 31 are as follows:

2013 2012

Increase (decrease) in                                                        Increase (decrease) in
Net realized gains (losses) unrealized gains and losses                           Net realized gains (losses) unrealized gains and losses

Gross Tax Net Gross Tax Net Gross Tax Net Gross Tax Net

Fixed income securities $ 911 (241) 670 (2,235) 592 (1,643) 732 (194) 538 (966) 256 (710)
Equities 5,193 (1,376) 3,817 18,797 (4,981) 13,816 473 (125) 348 9,958 (2,639) 7,319
Total $ 6,104 (1,617) 4,487 16,562 (4,389) 12,173 1,205 (319) 886 8,992 (2,383) 6,609

6. Fair Value Measurements of Financial Assets and Liabilities
The following tables present the fair value of the Company’s financial assets and liabilities categorized by either recurring or non-recurring.
The items presented below include related accrued interest or dividends, as appropriate.
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As at December 31, 2013 Carrying amount Fair value

Other
Designated at Loans and Available- financial 

fair value receivables for-sale liabilities Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial assets 
measured at fair value 
(recurring basis)
Cash and cash equivalents $ 14,525 - - - 14,525 14,525 - - 14,525
Fixed income securities 367,033 - 118,897 - 485,930 244,017 241,913 - 485,930
Common equities - - 90,740 - 90,740 90,740 - - 90,740
Preferred equities 505 - - - 505 - 505 - 505

382,063 - 209,637 - 591,700 349,282 242,418 - 591,700
Financial assets 
measured at fair value 
(non-recurring basis)
Due from reinsurers - 309 - - 309 - 309 - 309
Due from insureds - 2,027 - - 2,027 - 2,027 - 2,027
Other receivables - 1,419 - - 1,419 - 1,419 - 1,419
Other assets - 280 - - 280 - 280 - 280

- 4,035 - - 4,035 - 4,035 - 4,035
Financial liabilities 
measured at fair value 
(non-recurring basis)
Due to reinsurers - - - 591 591 - 591 - 591
Due to insureds - - - 66 66 - 66 - 66
Due to the Law Society of 
Upper Canada - - - 3 3 - 3 - 3
Expenses due and accrued - - - 1,526 1,526 - 1,526 - 1,526
Other taxes due and accrued - - - 402 402 - 402 - 402

- - - 2,588 2,588 - 2,588 - 2,588
Total $ 382,063 4,035 209,637 2,588 598,323 349,282 249,041 - 598,323

As at December 31, 2012 Carrying amount Fair value

Other
Designated at Loans and Available- financial 

fair value receivables for-sale liabilities Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial assets 
measured at fair value 
(recurring basis)
Cash and cash equivalents $ 18,381 - - - 18,381 18,381 - - 18,381
Fixed income securities 363,935 - 99,895 - 463,830 228,788 235,042 - 463,830
Common equities - - 70,710 - 70,710 70,710 - - 70,710
Preferred equities 533 - - - 533 - 533 - 533

382,849 - 170,605 - 553,454 317,879 235,575 - 553,454
Financial assets 
measured at fair value 
(non-recurring basis)
Due from reinsurers - 2,883 - - 2,883 - 2,883 - 2,883
Due from insureds - 1,739 - - 1,739 - 1,739 - 1,739
Other receivables - 1,045 - - 1,045 - 1,045 - 1,045
Other assets - 71 - - 71 - 71 - 71

- 5,738 - - 5,738 - 5,738 - 5,738
Financial liabilities 
measured at fair value 
(non-recurring basis)
Due to reinsurers - - - 601 601 - 601 - 601
Due to insureds - - - 206 206 - 206 - 206
Due to the Law Society of 
Upper Canada - - - 2,565 2,565 - 2,565 - 2,565
Expenses due and accrued - - - 1,634 1,634 - 1,634 - 1,634
Other taxes due and accrued - - - 412 412 - 412 - 412

- - - 5,418 5,418 - 5,418 - 5,418
Total $ 382,849 5,738 170,605 5,418 564,610 317,879 246,731 - 564,610



There were no transfers between any levels during the year ended December 31, 2013 (2012: none).

Note that for financial instruments such as short term trade receivables and payables, the Company believes that their carrying amounts
are reasonable approximations of fair value.

7. Property and Equipment
During the years ending December 31, details of the movement in the carrying values by class of property and equipment are as follows:

Furniture and Computer Computer Leasehold
fixtures equipment software improvements Total

January 1, 2012 $ 292 344 197 1,883 2,716
Additions 37 437 98 461 1,033
Amortization (272) (219) (91) (332) (914)
December 31, 2012 57 562 204 2,012 2,835
Additions 7 90 62 14 173
Amortization (31) (292) (118) (374) (815)
December 31, 2013 $ 33 360 148 1,652 2,193

Details of the cost and accumulated amortization of property and equipment are as follows:

December 31, 2013 December 31, 2012

Accumulated Carrying Accumulated Carrying
Cost amortization value Cost amortization value

Furniture and fixtures $ 1,372 (1,339) 33 1,365 (1,308) 57
Computer equipment 2,040 (1,680) 360 1,950 (1,388) 562
Computer software 633 (486) 147 571 (367) 204
Leasehold improvements 3,407 (1,754) 1,653 3,393 (1,381) 2,012
Total $ 7,452 (5,259) 2,193 7,279 (4,444) 2,835

8. Provision for Unpaid Claims and Adjustment Expenses
a) Nature of unpaid claims and adjustment expenses
The determination of the provision for unpaid claims and adjustment expenses is a complex process based on known facts, interpretations and
judgement and is influenced by a variety of factors. These factors include the Company’s own experience with similar cases and historical
trends involving claim payment patterns, loss payments, pending levels of unpaid claims and adjustment expenses, product mix and 
concentration, claims severity and claim frequency patterns.

Other factors include the continually evolving and changing regulatory and legal environment, actuarial studies, professional experience
and expertise of the Company’s claim departments’ personnel and independent adjusters retained to handle individual claims, the quality of
the data used for projection purposes, existing claims management practices including claims handling and settlement practices, the effect of
inflationary trends on future claims settlement costs, investment rates of return, court decisions and economic conditions. In addition, time
can be a critical part of the provision determination, since the longer the span between the incidence of a loss and the settlement of the
claim, the more potential for variation in the ultimate settlement amount. Accordingly, short-tailed claims, such as property claims, tend to
be more reasonably predictable than long-tailed claims, such as professional liability and title claims.
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The process of establishing the provision relies on the judgement and opinions of a large number of individuals, on historical precedents
and trends, on prevailing legal, economic, social and regulatory trends and on expectations as to future developments. The provision
reflects expectations of the ultimate cost of resolution and administration of claims based on an assessment of facts and circumstances
then known, together with a review of historical settlement patterns, estimates of trends in claims severity and frequency, legal theories
of liability and other factors.

Consequently, the measurement of the ultimate settlement costs of claims to date that underlies the provision for unpaid claims and adjustment
expenses, and any related recoveries for reinsurance and deductibles, involves estimates and measurement uncertainty. The amounts are based
on estimates of future trends in claim severity and other factors which could vary as claims are settled. Variability can be caused by several factors
including the emergence of additional information on claims, changes in judicial interpretation, significant changes in severity or frequency
of claims from historical trends, and inclusion of exposures not contemplated at the time of policy inception. Ultimate costs incurred could
vary from current estimates. Although it is not possible to measure the degree of variability inherent in such estimates, management believes
that the methods of estimation that have been used will produce reasonable results given the current information.

b) Methodologies and assumptions
The best estimates of future claims payments and adjustment expenses are determined based on one or more of the following actuarial methods:
the Adler-Kline method, the chain ladder method, the frequency and severity method and the expected loss ratio method. Considerations in
the choice of methods to estimate ultimate claims include, among other factors, the line of business, the number of years of experience and
the relative maturity of the experience, and as such, reflect methods for lines of business with long settlement patterns and which are subject
to the occurrence of large claims.

Each method involves tracking claims data by “policy year,” which is the year in which such claims are made for the Company’s professional
liability policies, and the year in which such policies were written for its title policies. Claims paid and reported, gross and net of reinsurance
recoveries and net of salvage and subrogation, are tracked by lines of business, policy years and development periods in a format known as
claims development triangles.

A description of each of these methods is as follows:

I. ADLER-KLINE METHOD
This is a form of frequency and severity method which involves estimation of the closing pattern for current open and estimated unreported
claims, which is combined with estimates of the average severity across successive intervals of percentage claims closed, based on consideration
of historical claim settlement patterns and average amounts paid on closed claims.

II. CHAIN LADDER METHOD
The distinguishing characteristic of this form of development method is that ultimate claims for each policy year are projected from
recorded values assuming the future claim development is similar to the prior years’ development.

III. FREQUENCY AND SEVERITY METHOD
This method assumes that, for each identified homogenous claims type group, claims count reported to date will develop to ultimate in
a similar manner to historical patterns, and settle at predictable average severity amounts. This method involves applying the developed
estimated ultimate claims count to selected estimated ultimate average claim severities.

IV. EXPECTED LOSS RATIO METHOD
Using the expected loss ratio method, ultimate claims projections are based upon a priorimeasures of the anticipated claims. An expected loss
ratio is applied to the measure of exposure to determine estimated ultimate claims for each year. This method is commonly used in lines of
business with a limited experience history.

Claims data includes external claims adjustment expenses, and for a portion of the portfolio includes internal claims adjustment expenses
(“IAE”). A provision for IAE has been determined based on the Mango-Allen claim staffing technique, a transaction-based method which
utilizes expected future claims handler workload per claim per handler, claims closure rates and ultimate claims count. The IAE provision
is included in the IBNR balances.



The provision for unpaid claims and adjustment expenses is discounted using an interest rate based on the estimated market value based
yield to maturity, inherent credit risk and related investment expense of the Company’s fixed income securities supporting the provision
for unpaid claims and adjustment expense as at December 31, 2013, which was 2.69% (December 31, 2012: 2.64%). Reinsurance recoverable
estimates and claims recoverable from other insurers are discounted in a manner consistent with the method used to establish the related
liability.  Based on published guidance from the CIA, as at December 31, 2013 the PfAD was calculated at 15% (December 31, 2012: 11%)
of the net discounted claim liabilities, 1.5% (December 31, 2012: 1.5%) of the ceded discounted claim liabilities, and a 0.50% reduction to
the discount rate (December 31, 2012: 0.50%).

As the provision for unpaid claims and adjustment expenses is recorded on a discounted basis and reflects the time value of money, its
carrying value is expected to provide a reasonable basis for the determination of fair value. However, determination of fair value also requires
the practical context of a buyer and seller, both of whom are willing and able to enter into an arm’s length transaction. In the absence of
such a practical context, the fair value is not readily determinable.

The following table shows unpaid claims and adjustment expenses on an undiscounted basis and a discounted basis:

December 31, 2013 December 31, 2012

Undiscounted Discounted Undiscounted Discounted

Unpaid claims and adjustment expenses $ 417,231 447,912 417,411 433,329
Recoverable from reinsurers (38,063) (40,487) (38,869) (39,936)
Net $ 379,168 407,425 378,542 393,393

Details of the provision for unpaid claims and adjustment expenses, by line of business, are summarized as follows:

December 31, 2013 December 31, 2012

Gross Ceded Net Gross Ceded Net

Professional Liability $ 430,823 (40,348) 390,475 417,912 (39,801) 378,111
Title 17,089 (139) 16,950 15,417 (135) 15,282
Total $ 447,912 (40,487) 407,425 433,329 (39,936) 393,393

The provision for unpaid claims and adjustment expenses by case reserves and IBNR are as follows:

December 31, 2013 December 31, 2012

Gross Ceded Net Gross Ceded Net

Case reserves $ 269,525 (3,473) 266,052 258,633 (7,238) 251,395
IBNR 178,387 (37,014) 141,373 174,696 (32,698) 141,998
Total $ 447,912 (40,487) 407,425 433,329 (39,936) 393,393

An evaluation of the adequacy of claims liabilities is completed at the end of each financial quarter. This evaluation includes a re-estimation
of the liability for unpaid claims and adjustment expenses compared to the liability that was originally established. As adjustments to estimated
claims liabilities become necessary, they are reflected in current operations.

c) Changes in methodologies or basis of selection of assumptions
Based on the Company’s actuarial valuation process, at each valuation the Company’s claims data is analyzed to determine whether the current
methodologies and basis of selection of actuarial assumptions continue to be appropriate for the determination of the IBNR provision. As
a result, the Company revised the basis of selection of some key assumptions used in its actuarial valuation methods as at December 31, 2013
and December 31, 2012.
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In 2013, the Company performed a detailed re-evaluation of the methodologies and basis of selection of key assumptions used in determining
its provision for unpaid claims and adjustment expenses to ensure they appropriately reflect emerging experience and changes in risk profile.
Changes to the actuarial methods and assumptions resulted in a change to projected net cash outflows and, therefore, to the provision. The
net impact of the changes in the basis of selection of assumptions and model enhancements was a $11,417,696 decrease in the provision,
before reinsurance, as at December 31, 2013, which included a net decrease of $11,609,994 relating to severity assumptions, and an increase of
$192,025 relating to claim frequency assumptions. This total impact has been allocated by policy year as a $4,925,517 decrease related to the
current year and a $6,492,452 decrease related to the prior years, and by line of business as a $12,136,482 net decrease to professional
liability and a $718,512 increase to title.

In 2012, the Company performed a detailed re-evaluation of the methodologies and basis of selection of key assumptions used in determining
its provision for unpaid claims and adjustment expenses to ensure they appropriately reflect emerging experience and changes in risk profile.
Changes to the actuarial methods and assumptions resulted in a change to projected net cash outflows and, therefore, to the provision. The
net impact of the changes in the basis of selection of assumptions and model enhancements was a $4,152,231 decrease in the provision, before
reinsurance, as at December 31, 2012, which included a net decrease of $10,205,480 relating to severity assumptions, an increase of $6,409,355
relating to claim frequency assumptions, and a decrease of $356,106 relating to refinements to the modeling of expected future net cash
flows. This total impact has been allocated by policy year as a $6,020,817 increase related to the current year and a $10,173,048 decrease
related to the prior years, and by line of business as a $4,708,599 net decrease to professional liability and a $556,368 increase to title.

Details of the claims and adjustment expenses for the year ended December 31 are as follows:

2013 2012

Gross Ceded Net Gross Ceded Net

Claims & external adjustment expenses paid $ 77,248 1,924 75,324 74,628 2,768 71,860
Change in case reserves 1,930 (3,106) 5,036 12,264 (1,792) 14,056
Change in IBNR (4,446) 2,300 (6,746) 9,643 (1,428) 11,071
Discount expense 14,763 1,357 13,406 1,381 67 1,314
IAE paid 7,347 - 7,347 6,430 - 6,430
Change in provision for IAE 2,336 - 2,336 1,375 - 1,375

$ 99,178 2,475 96,703 105,721 (385) 106,106

Changes in the provision for unpaid claims and adjustment expenses, including IAE, recorded in the statement of financial position during
the year is comprised of the following:

2013 2012

Provision for unpaid claims and adjustment expenses – January 1 – net $ 393,393 365,577
Change in net provision for claims and adjustment expenses due to:
Prior years’ incurred claims (24,366) (9,798)
Current year’s incurred claims 107,663 114,590
Net claims and adjustment expenses paid in relation to:
Prior years (74,920) (70,062)
Current year (7,751) (8,228)
Impact of discounting 13,406 1,314
Provision for unpaid claims and adjustment expenses – December 31 – net 407,425 393,393
Reinsurers’ share of provisions for unpaid claims and adjustment expenses 40,487 39,936
Provision for unpaid claims and adjustment expenses – December 31 – gross $ 447,912 433,329



d) Loss development tables
The tables on the following pages show the development of claims, excluding IAE, by policy year over a period of time. The first table reflects
development for gross claims, which excludes any reductions for reinsurance recoverables. The second table reflects development for net claims,
which is gross claims less reinsurance recoverables. The top triangle in each table shows how the estimates of total claims for each policy year
develop over time as more information becomes known regarding individual claims and overall claims frequency and severity. Claims are
presented on an undiscounted basis in the top triangle. The bottom triangle in each table presents the cumulative amounts paid for claims
and external loss adjustment expenses for each policy year at the end of each successive year. At the bottom of each table, the provision for
IAE as well as the effect of discounting and the PfAD, as at December 31, 2013, is presented based on the net amounts of the two triangles.

Before the effect of reinsurance, the loss development table is as follows:

Policy Year

All Prior 
Years 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 Total

Estimate of Ultimate Claims
At end of Policy year 86,224 76,338 82,043 88,720 91,567 94,936 90,778 98,870 110,380 102,937
One Year Later 84,723 77,704 81,820 90,139 99,776 95,781 90,585 100,573 93,630
Two Years Later 80,693 78,736 82,040 95,375 94,086 97,708 89,394 97,841
Three Years Later 75,159 72,246 78,097 93,715 93,942 96,541 87,128
Four Years Later 72,727 74,959 72,438 93,424 92,322 94,258
Five Years Later 69,390 71,851 70,399 90,823 89,566
Six Years Later 65,672 68,675 71,942 91,450
Seven Years Later 63,553 66,854 71,364
Eight Years Later 63,787 64,347
Nine Years Later 64,645

Cumulative Claims Paid
At end of Policy year (5,938) (3,792) (4,811) (4,100) (5,593) (6,726) (4,628) (6,868) (4,744) (4,167)
One Year Later (17,846) (14,771) (15,829) (21,723) (19,886) (21,366) (16,553) (17,678) (15,743)
Two Years Later (29,814) (26,437) (25,463) (37,033) (32,641) (35,997) (30,239) (30,885)
Three Years Later (38,240) (35,268) (35,114) (51,509) (47,582) (48,477) (42,488)
Four Years Later (42,468) (43,306) (44,050) (59,136) (55,086) (59,669)
Five Years Later (46,728) (50,379) (49,252) (65,553) (63,348)
Six Years Later (49,342) (53,878) (56,997) (71,553)
Seven Years Later (52,017) (56,628) (60,476)
Eight Years Later (55,454) (58,992)
Nine Years Later (57,425)

Estimate of Ultimate Claims 64,645 64,347 71,364 91,450 89,566 94,258 87,128 97,841 93,630 102,937
Cumulative Claims Paid (57,425) (58,992) (60,476) (71,553) (63,348) (59,669) (42,488) (30,885) (15,743) (4,167)
Undiscounted Claims Liabilities 10,617 7,220 5,355 10,888 19,897 26,218 34,589 44,640 66,956 77,887 98,770 403,037
Provision for IAE 130 97 124 187 374 530 807 1,085 2,038 3,438 5,384 14,194
Discounting (including PfAD) 898 588 441 884 1,665 2,241 2,837 3,548 5,256 5,782 6,541 30,681
Present Value recognized in the
Statement of Financial Position 11,645 7,905 5,920 11,959 21,936 28,989 38,233 49,273 74,250 87,107 110,695 447,912
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After the effect of reinsurance, the loss development table is as follows:

Policy Year

All Prior 
Years 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 Total

Estimate of Ultimate Claims
At end of Policy year 75,255 72,615 78,076 84,240 86,762 89,886 86,458 94,874 106,381 98,696
One Year Later 74,954 73,981 77,873 85,659 94,971 91,732 86,265 96,577 89,631
Two Years Later 71,725 75,013 78,093 90,895 90,242 93,660 85,075 93,845
Three Years Later 66,990 68,523 74,150 90,130 90,098 92,492 82,808
Four Years Later 64,559 71,236 69,280 89,840 88,478 90,209
Five Years Later 61,221 68,873 67,241 87,238 85,722
Six Years Later 58,548 65,696 68,785 87,866
Seven Years Later 56,429 63,875 68,207
Eight Years Later 56,664 64,347
Nine Years Later 57,521

Cumulative Claims Paid
At end of Policy year (4,910) (3,792) (4,811) (4,100) (5,593) (6,726) (4,628) (6,868) (4,744) (4,167)
One Year Later (15,239) (14,771) (15,829) (21,723) (19,886) (21,366) (16,553) (17,678) (15,741)
Two Years Later (26,057) (26,437) (25,463) (37,033) (32,641) (35,997) (30,239) (29,976)
Three Years Later (34,117) (35,268) (35,114) (51,509) (47,582) (48,477) (42,466)
Four Years Later (38,233) (43,306) (44,050) (59,136) (55,086) (59,669)
Five Years Later (42,438) (50,379) (49,252) (65,553) (63,348)
Six Years Later (45,242) (53,878) (56,997) (71,553)
Seven Years Later (47,875) (56,628) (60,476)
Eight Years Later (51,298) (58,992)
Nine Years Later (53,233)

Estimate of Ultimate Claims 57,521 64,347 68,207 87,866 85,722 90,209 82,808 93,845 89,631 98,696
Cumulative Claims Paid (53,233) (58,992) (60,476) (71,553) (63,348) (59,669) (42,466) (29,976) (15,741) (4,167)
Undiscounted Claims Liabilities 5,742 4,288 5,355 7,731 16,313 22,374 30,540 40,342 63,869 73,890 94,529 364,973
Provision for IAE 130 97 124 187 374 530 807 1,085 2,038 3,438 5,384 14,194
Discounting (including PfAD) 570 396 441 676 1,417 1,969 2,564 3,272 5,063 5,553 6,336 28,257
Present Value recognized in the
Statement of Financial Position 6,443 4,781 5,920 8,594 18,104 24,873 33,911 44,699 70,970 82,881 106,249 407,425

9. Unearned Premiums
The following changes have occurred in the provision for unearned premiums during the years ended December 31:

2013 2012

Balance, as at January 1 $ 723 663

Net premiums written during the year 106,510 104,777
Less: Net premiums earned during the year (106,484) (104,717)
Increase (decrease) in unearned premiums 26 60

Balance, as at December 31 $ 749 723

The estimates for unearned premium liabilities have been actuarially tested to ensure that they are sufficient to pay for future claims and
expenses in servicing the unexpired policies as of the valuation dates.



10. Reinsurance
The Company’s reinsurance program consists of a 90% quota share cession on its excess professional liability policies (2012: 90%), and a
$10 million in excess of $5 million per occurrence clash reinsurance arrangement which provides protection for single events that bring
about multiple professional liability and/or title claims with an additional $20 million in excess of $15 million per occurrence relating to
class action proceedings (2012: $10 million in excess of $5 million only). Reinsurance does not relieve the Company of its primary liability
as the originating insurer. In the event that a reinsurer is unable to meet obligations assumed under reinsurance agreements, the Company is
liable for such amounts. Reinsurance treaties typically renew annually and the terms and conditions are reviewed by senior management and
reported to the Company’s Board of Directors. Reinsurance agreements are negotiated with reinsurance companies that have an independent
credit rating of “A-” or better and that the Company considers creditworthy. Based on current information on the financial health of the
reinsurers, no provision for doubtful debts has been made in the financial statements in respect of reinsurers.

11. Related Party Transactions
Pursuant to a service agreement effective January 1, 1995, and as amended effective September 30, 2009, the Company administers the
Errors and Omissions Insurance Fund (the “Fund”) of the Law Society and provides all services directly related to the operations and
general administration of the Fund in consideration for the Law Society insuring its mandatory professional liability insurance program
with the Company.

The insurance policy under the mandatory professional liability insurance program of the Law Society is written by the Company and is
effective on a calendar year basis. The insurance policy is renewed effective January 1 each year subject to the Law Society’s acceptance of
the terms of renewal submitted by the Company. The annual policy limits for each of the years effective January 1, 1995 to December 31,
2013 are $1 million per claim and $2 million in aggregate per member. Under the insurance policy that was in force between July 1, 1990
and December 31, 1994, the Company was responsible for claims in excess of the Law Society and member deductibles. The provision for
unpaid claims and adjustment expenses is net of amounts relating to policies for years prior to 1995 that are payable by the Law Society.

For the year ended December 31, 2013, $102,093,412 of the gross premiums written related to mandatory insurance coverage provided
to the Law Society and its members (2012: $99,150,283). As at December 31, 2013, the Company had a balance due to the Law Society of
$2,896 (December 31, 2012: $2,565,129 due to Law Society).

For the year ended December 31, 2013, the Company contributed to the Law Society $210,230 in regards to a wellness program to be
made available to the insureds of the Company’s primary liability policy (2012: nil).

The total compensation to Company personnel classified as key management, being those having authority and responsibility for planning,
directing and controlling the activities of the Company, directly or indirectly, including directors of the Company, is as follows:

2013 2012

Short-term compensation and benefits $ 3,163 2,684
Post employment benefits 251 208

$ 3,414 2,892

12. Employee Benefits
The Company has a defined contribution pension plan which is available to all its employees upon meeting the eligibility requirements.
Each employee is required to contribute 4.5% of yearly maximum pensionable earnings, and 6% in excess thereof, of an employee’s annual
base earnings. Under the plan, the Company matches all employee contributions. In 2013, the Company made payments of $603,836
(2012: $590,375) and recorded pension expense of $630,402 (2012: $610,356).

The Company also has a supplemental defined benefit pension plan, which provides pension benefits on a final salary or fixed schedule
basis, depending on certain criteria. Measurements and funding requirements of this plan are based on valuations prepared by an external
actuary. For reporting purposes the plan is measured using the projected unit credit method, which involves calculating the actuarial
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present value of the past service liability to members including an allowance for their projected future earnings. Funding requirements for
the plan are determined using the solvency method, which utilizes the estimated cost of securing each member’s benefits with an insurance
company or alternative buy-out provider as at the valuation date. The valuation methods are based on a number of assumptions, which
vary according to economic conditions, including prevailing market interest rates, and changes in these assumptions can significantly
affect the measurement of the pension obligations.

Funding for the supplemental plan commenced in 2005, with payments of $248,402 in 2013 (2012: $1,120,194) and recorded pension expenses
of $59,671 in 2013 (2012 restated [see note 3d)]: $34,429). Funding requirements are reviewed annually with an actuarial valuation for
funding purposes effective as at December 31. As the Company’s defined benefit pension plan qualifies as a “retirement compensation
arrangement” pursuant to the Income Tax Act, half of any required annual contribution to the plan is remitted to the Canada Revenue
Agency, held in a refundable tax account and refunded in prescribed amounts as actual benefit payments are made to the participants.
The most recent actuarial valuation for funding purposes was performed effective December 31, 2012. Management’s preliminary estimate
is that no contribution is required to the plan during the year ending December 31, 2014.

The assets of both pension plans are held separately from those of the Company in funds under the control of trustees.

The defined benefit pension plan exposes the Company to risks such as: investment risk, interest rate risk, longevity risk and salary risk.

   Investment risk The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated using a discount rate determined by
reference to high quality mid-duration corporate bond yields; if the return on plan assets is below this
rate, it will create a plan deficit. Currently the plan has a relatively balanced investment in equity and fixed
income securities. Due to the long-term nature of the plan liabilities, the Company considers it appropriate
that a reasonable portion of the plan assets should be invested in equity securities to leverage the return
generated by the fund.

   Interest rate risk A decrease in the market interest rate will increase the plan obligation; however, this will be partially offset
by an increase in the return of the plan’s fixed income securities.

   Longevity risk The present value of the defined benefit plan obligation is calculated by reference to the best estimate of
the mortality of plan participants both during and after their employment. An increase in the life expectancy
of the plan participants will increase the plan’s obligation.

   Salary risk The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the future salaries of
plan participants. As such, an increase in the salary of the plan participants will increase the plan’s obligation.

The following represents the assets and liabilities associated with pension benefits measured using values as at December 31:

Defined benefit plan obligations
2013 2012

(restated*)

Accrued benefit obligation
Balance, as at January 1 $ 6,343 5,669
Current service cost 126 110
Interest cost 249 256
Remeasurement (gains) losses:
Actuarial (gains) losses - demographic assumptions 285 -
Actuarial (gains) losses - financial assumptions (545) 479
Actuarial (gains) losses - experience adjustments - -

Benefits paid (205) (171)
Balance, as at December 31 $ 6,253 6,343

* See Note 3d)



Defined benefit plan assets
2013 2012

Plan assets
Fair value, as at January 1 $ 7,978 6,712
Interest income on plan assets 316 332
Remeasurement gains (losses):
Return on plan assets greater (less) than discount rate 394 (15)
Others - -
Benefits paid (205) (171)
Employer contribution 248 1,120
Fair value, as at December 31 $ 8,731 7,978

The defined benefit plan assets arise primarily from employer contributions that are originally allocated equally between deposits with the
Government of Canada and investments in the units of a balanced pooled fund. The fair values of the above equity and fixed income 
securities are derived based on quoted market prices in active markets. The plan assets contains the following financial instrument allocation:

December 31, 2013 December 31, 2012

Equity securities 36.42% 33.23%
Fixed income securities 16.48% 15.41%
Cash and cash equivalents 1.31% 2.56%
Refundable-tax account 45.79% 48.80%

100% 100%

Reconciliation of funded status surplus of the benefit plans to the amounts recorded in the financial statements is as follows:

December 31, 2013 December 31, 2012
(restated*)

Fair value of plan assets $ 8,731 7,978
Accrued benefit obligation (6,253) (6,343)
Funded status surplus 2,478 1,635
Irrecoverable surplus (effect of asset ceiling) - -
Accrued benefit asset $ 2,478 1,635

* See Note 3d)

The accrued benefit asset is included in other assets in the statement of financial position.
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Amounts recognized in comprehensive income in respect of the defined benefit plan in the year ended December 31:

2013 2012
(restated*)

Service cost:
Current service cost $ 126 110
Past service cost and (gain) loss from settlements - -
Net interest (income) expense (67) (76)
Components of defined benefit costs recognized in profit or loss 59 34
Remeasurement on the net defined benefit liability
Actuarial (gain) loss due to liability experience - -
Actuarial (gain) loss due to liability assumption changes (260) 479
Actuarial (gain) loss arising during year (260) 479
Return on plan assets (greater) less than discount rate (394) 15
Change in irrecoverable surplus (effect of asset ceiling) - -
Components of defined benefit costs recognized in OCI (654) 494
Total $ (595) 528

* See Note 3d)

The significant assumptions used by the Company for year-end measurement purposes are as follows:

2013 2012
Discount rate 4.60% 3.90%
Rate of compensation increase 3.50% 3.50%
Mortality CPM-RPP2014Priv mortality UP94G

table with generational mortality
improvements following Scale

CPM-A; pension size
adjustment factors of 0.84 for
males and 0.96 for females

The sensitivity of the key assumption, namely discount rate, assuming all other assumptions remain constant, is as follows: as at December
31, 2013, if the discount rate was 1% higher/(lower) the defined benefit obligation would decrease by $775,194 (increase by $884,700).
Note that the sensitivity analysis may not be representative of the actual change in the defined benefit obligation as it is unlikely that the
change in assumption would occur in isolation of one or other changes as some of the assumptions may be correlated.

The expected maturity profile of the defined benefit obligation as at December 31, 2013 is as follows:

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 Thereafter
Expected benefit payments 273 278 277 277 276 1,994

The defined benefit obligation as at December 31, 2013 by participant category is as follows:

Active participants 1,901
Deferred participants -
Pensioners 4,352



13. Income Taxes
a) Income tax expense recognized in profit or loss
The total income tax expense recognized in profit or loss is comprised as follows:

2013 2012
(restated*)

Current income tax
(Recovered) expensed during the year $ 2,129 (854)
Prior year adjustments (3) (2)
Total current income tax expense (recovery) 2,126 (856)

Deferred income tax
Origination and reversal of temporary differences (226) (195)
Changes in statutory tax rates - (155)
Total deferred income tax expense (recovery) (226) (350)

Total income tax expense (recovery) $ 1,900 (1,206)

* See Note 3d)

Deferred income tax expense recognized in profit or loss represents movements on the following items:

2013 2012
(restated*)

Unpaid claims and adjustment expenses $ (186) (571)
Investments (42) (27)
Pensions 43 309
Property and equipment (41) (61)

$ (226) (350)

* See Note 3d)
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b) Income tax expense recognized in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
The total income tax expense recognized in OCI is comprised as follows:

2013 2012
(restated*)

Current income tax
Unrealized investment gains and losses on available-for-sale portfolio $ 4,388 2,383
Pensions - -
Total current income tax expense 4,388 2,383

Deferred income tax
Unrealized investment gains and losses on available-for-sale portfolio - -
Pensions 174 (131)
Total deferred income tax expense 174 (131)

Total income tax expense in OCI $ 4,562 2,252

* See Note 3d)

c) Income tax reconciliation
The following is a reconciliation of income taxes, calculated at the statutory income tax rate, to the income tax provision included in profit
or loss.

2013 2012
(restated*)

Profit or loss before income taxes $ 7,833 (3,438)
Statutory income tax rate 26.50% 26.50%
Provision for (recovery of) income taxes at statutory rates $ 2,076 (911)
Increase (decrease) resulting from:
Unpaid claims - (203)
Investments (193) (139)
Pension - 27
Property and equipment - (9)
Non-deductible meals and entertainment 12 21
Other non-deductible items 5 8
Provision for (recovery of) income taxes $ 1,900 (1,206)

* See Note 3d)

The statutory rate applicable to the Company at December 31, 2013 is the same as at December 31, 2012.

During the year the Company made income tax payments of $2,205,734 (2012: $4,200,580) and received refunds of $2,674,499 (2012:
$2,530,664) from the various taxing authorities. 



d) Net deferred income tax asset
The Company’s net deferred income tax asset is the result of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for income tax purposes. The sources of these temporary differences and the tax
effects are as follows:

December 31, 2013 December 31, 2012
(restated*)

Deferred tax assets
Net provision for unpaid claims and adjustment expenses 5,398 5,212
Property and equipment 249 208

5,647 5,420
Deferred tax liabilities
Investments (471) (513)
Pension (633) (418)

(1,104) (931)
Total net deferred tax assets 4,543 4,489

* See Note 3d)

The Company believes that, based on available information, it is probable that the deferred income tax assets will be realized through a
combination of future reversals of temporary differences and taxable income.

14. Operating Expenses
The following table summarizes the Company’s operating expenses by nature:

2013 2012
(restated*)

Salaries and benefits 9,373 10,039
Administrative expenses 2,203 3,264
Professional fees 1,682 1,274
Occupancy lease 1,100 875
Communication 582 900
Information systems 875 516
Amortization of property and equipment 515 594
Total 16,330 17,462

* See Note 3d)

Included in salaries and benefits are amounts for future employee benefits under a defined contribution plan of $603,836 (2012 – $590,375)
and a supplementary defined benefit plan of $59,671 (2012 restated [see note 3d)] – $34,429).

15. Operating Lease Commitments
The Company entered into a ten year lease effective February 1, 2008 for premises at 250 Yonge Street. The Company has an option to
extend the lease period for five additional years under the current general terms and conditions.
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At December 31, 2013, lease obligations on office premises were as follows:

2014 1,220
2015 1,220
2016 1,220
2017 1,220
2018 508
Thereafter -

16. Capital Stock and Contributed Surplus
Capital stock of the Company represents:

30,000 Common Shares of par value of $100 each – authorized, issued and paid.

20,000 6% non-cumulative, redeemable, non-voting Preferred Shares of par value of $100 each – authorized, issued and paid.

The Preferred Shares meet the definition of equity in accordance with the criteria outlined in IAS 32 “Financial Instruments: Presentation.”

Contributed surplus represents additional capitalization funding provided by the Law Society.

17. Statutory Insurance Information
The Company is the beneficiary of trust accounts in the amount of $1,247,970 as at December 31, 2013 (December 31, 2012: $1,257,599)
which are held as security for reinsurance ceded to unregistered reinsurers. This trust balance is not reflected in these financial statements
but is considered in determining statutory capital requirements.

In accordance with licensing requirements, the Company has deposited securities with the regulatory authorities having a market value
of $50,416 as at December 31, 2013 (December 31, 2012: $51,306).

18. Capital Management
Capital is comprised of the Company’s equity. As at December 31, 2013 the Company’s equity was $189,875,442 (December 31, 2012 restated
[see note 3d)]: $171,289,710). The Company’s objectives when managing capital are to maintain financial strength and protect its claims
paying abilities, to maintain creditworthiness and to provide a reasonable return to the shareholder over the long term. In conjunction
with the Company’s Board of Directors and its Audit Committee, senior management develops the capital strategy and oversees the capital
management processes of the Company. Capital is managed using both regulatory capital measures and internal metrics.

FSCO, the Company’s primary insurance regulator, along with other provincial insurance regulators, regulate the capital required in the
Company using two key measures, i.e., Minimum Capital Test (“MCT”) and the Dynamic Capital Adequacy Test (“DCAT”). FSCO has
established an MCT guideline which sets out 100% as the minimum and 150% as the supervisory target for P&C insurance companies.
To ensure that it attains its objectives, the Company has established an internal target of 180% (2012: 185%) in excess of which, under
normal circumstances, the Company will maintain its capital. During the year ended December 31, 2013, the Company complied with
the various provincial regulators’ guidelines and as at December 31, 2013, the Company has an MCT ratio of 233% (December 31, 2012:
223%). Annually, the Company’s Appointed Actuary prepares a DCAT on the MCT to ensure that the Company has adequate capital to
withstand significant adverse event scenarios. These scenarios are reviewed each year to ensure appropriate risks are included in the
testing process. The Appointed Actuary must present both an annual report and the DCAT report to management and the Audit Committee.
The DCAT report prepared during the year indicated that the Company’s capital position is satisfactory. In addition, the target, actual and



forecasted capital position of the Company is subject to ongoing monitoring by management using stress and scenario analysis to ensure
its adequacy.

The Company may use reinsurance to manage its capital position.

19. Risk Management
By virtue of the nature of the insurance company business, financial instruments comprise the majority of the Company’s statement of 
financial position as at both December 31, 2013 and 2012. The most significant identified risks to the Company which arise from holding
financial instruments and insurance contract liabilities include insurance risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk. The market risk
exposure of the Company is primarily related to changes in interest rates and adverse movement in equity prices.

The Company employs an enterprise-wide risk management framework which establishes practices for risk management and includes
policies and processes to identify, assess, manage and monitor risks and risk tolerance limits. It provides governance and supervision of
risk management activities across the Company’s business units, promoting the discipline and consistency applied to the practice of risk
management.

The Company’s risk framework is designed to minimize risks that could materially adversely affect the value or stature of the Company,
to contribute to stable and sustainable returns, to identify risks that the Company can manage in order to increase earnings, and to provide
transparency of the Company’s risks through internal and external reporting. The Company’s risk philosophy involves undertaking risks
for appropriate return and accepting those risks that meet its objectives. The Company’s risk management program is aligned with its
long term vision and its culture supports an effective risk management program. The key components of the risk culture include acting
with fairness, appreciating the impact of risk on all major stakeholders, embedding risk management into day to day business activities,
fostering full and transparent communications, cooperation, and aligning of objectives and incentives.  The Company’s risk management
activities are monitored by its risk committee and Board of Directors.

The risk exposure measures expressed below primarily include the sensitivity of the Company’s profit or loss, and OCI as applicable, to the
movement of various economic factors. These risk exposures include the sensitivity due to specific changes in market prices and interest
rate levels projected using internal models as at a specific date, and are measured relative to a starting level reflecting the Company’s assets and
liabilities at that date and the actuarial factors, investment returns and investment activity the Company assumes in the future. The risk
exposures measure the impact of changing one factor at a time and assume that all other factors remain unchanged. Actual results can
differ materially from these estimates for a variety of reasons including the interaction among these factors when more than one changes,
changes in actuarial and investment return and future investment activity assumptions, actual experience differing from the assumptions,
changes in business mix, effective tax rates, and other market factors and general limitations of the Company’s internal models.

a) Insurance risk
Insurance risk is the risk of loss due to actual experience differing from the experience assumed when a product was designed and priced
with respect to claims, policyholder behaviour and expenses. The Company has identified pricing risk, concentration of risk and reserving
risk as its most significant sources of insurance risks. The Company’s underwriting objective is to develop business within its target market
on a prudent and diversified basis and to achieve profitable operating results.

PRICING RISK
Pricing risk arises when actual claims experience differs from the assumptions included in pricing calculations. Historically, the underwriting
results of the property and casualty industry have fluctuated significantly due to the cyclicality of the insurance market. The market cycle
is affected by the frequency and severity of claims, levels of capacity and demand, general economic conditions and price competition.

The Company focuses on profitable underwriting using a combination of experienced underwriting staff, pricing models and price adequacy
monitoring tools. The Company prices its products taking into account numerous factors including claims frequency and severity trends,
product line expense ratios, special risk factors associated with the product line, and the investment income earned on premiums held
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until the payment of claims and expenses. The Company’s pricing is designed to ensure an appropriate return while also providing long-term
rate stability. These factors are reviewed and adjusted periodically to ensure they reflect the current environment.

CONCENTRATION OF RISK
A concentration of risk represents the exposure to increased losses associated with an inadequately diversified portfolio of policy coverage.
The Company has a reinsurance program to limit its exposure to catastrophic losses from any one event or set of events. The Company has
approximately 99% of its business in Ontario (2012: 99%) and 95% in professional liability (2012: 95%), and consequently is exposed to
trends, inflation, judicial changes and regulatory changes affecting these segments. The geographical diversity by location of the underlying
insurance risk for the year ended December 31 is summarized below:

2013 2012

All other All other 
Gross written premium Ontario provinces Total Ontario provinces Total

Professional liability $ 108,009 - 108,009 104,764 - 104,764
Title 5,257 295 5,552 5,635 277 5,912
Total $ 113,266 295 113,561 110,399 277 110,676

RESERVING RISK
Reserving risk arises because actual claims experience can differ adversely from the assumptions included in setting reserves, in large part
due to the length of time between the occurrence of a loss, the reporting of the loss to the insurer and the ultimate resolution of the claim.
Claims provisions reflect expectations of the ultimate cost of resolution and administration of claims based on an assessment of facts and
circumstances then known, a review of historical settlement patterns, estimates of trends in claims severity and frequency, legal theories of
liability and other factors. Reserve changes associated with claims of prior periods are recognized in the current period, which could have a
significant impact on current year profit or loss. In order to mitigate this risk the Company utilizes information systems in order to maintain
claims data integrity, and the claims provision valuations are prepared by an internal actuary on a quarterly basis, and are reviewed separately
by, and must be acceptable to, management of the Company every quarter and the external Appointed Actuary at mid-year and year-end.

SENSITIVITY ANALYSES
Risks associated with property and casualty insurance contracts are complex and subject to a number of variables which complicate quantitative
sensitivity analysis. The Company considers that the provision for its unpaid claims and adjustment expenses recognized in the statement
of financial position is adequate. However, actual experience will differ from the expected outcome. Among the Company’s lines of business,
the professional liability line of business has the largest provision for unpaid claims and adjustment expenses. Given this line of business
and the actuarial methods utilized to estimate the related provision for unpaid claims and adjustment expenses, the reported claims count
development factors and average claim severity selections are the most critical of the assumptions used. The following table provides the
estimated increase (decrease) of the net provision for unpaid claims and adjustment expense and the after-tax net effect on equity if the
reported claims count development factors were increased such that the estimate of unreported claims was 20% higher or the average
claim severity selections were 1% higher. Other changes in assumptions are considered to be less material.

December 31, 2013 December 31, 2012

Net provision Net provision
for unpaid claims for unpaid claims 
and adjustment and adjustment 

expenses Equity expenses Equity

Unreported claims +20% 4,904 (3,605) 2,239 (1,646)
Average claim severities +1% 4,843 (3,560) 4,534 (3,332)
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b) Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk of loss due to the inability or unwillingness of a borrower or counterparty to fulfill its payment obligation to the
Company. Credit risks arise from investments in fixed income securities and preferred shares, and balances due from insureds and reinsurers.

Management monitors credit risk and any mitigating controls. The Company has established a credit review process where the credit
quality of all exposures is continually monitored so that appropriate prompt action can be taken when there is a change which may have
material impact.

Governance processes around investments include oversight by the Board of Directors’ Investment Committee. The oversight includes
reviews of the Company’s third party investment managers, investment performance and adherence to the Company’s investment policy.
The Company’s investment policy statement is reviewed at least on an annual basis and addresses various matters including investment
objectives, risks and management. Guidelines and limits have been established in respect of asset classes, issuers of securities and the
nature of securities to address matters such as quality and concentration of risks.

With respect to credit risk arising from balances due from reinsurers, the Company’s exposure is measured to reflect both current exposure
and potential future exposure to ceded liabilities. Reinsurance and insurance counterparties must also meet minimum risk rating criteria.
The Company’s Board of Directors has approved a reinsurance policy, which is monitored by the Company’s Audit Committee.

The following table provides a credit risk profile of the Company’s applicable investment assets and amounts recoverable from reinsurers.

December 31, 2013

AAA AA A BBB BB and lower Not rated Carrying value

Cash and cash equivalents $ 550 - - - - 13,975 14,525
Fixed income securities 107,128 109,025 193,069 69,077 - 5,786 484,085
Investment income due and accrued 216 294 832 678 - 116 2,136
Due from reinsurers - - 276 - 7 26 309
Due from insureds - - - - - 2,027 2,027
Reinsurers' share of provisions for
unpaid claims and adjustment expenses - - 40,049 - - 438 40,487
Other receivables - - - - - 1,419 1,419
Other assets $ - - - - - 2,758 2,758

December 31, 2012

AAA AA A BBB BB and lower Not rated Carrying value

Cash and cash equivalents $ 3,128 - - - - 15,249 18,377
Fixed income securities 121,888 104,687 175,967 58,282 - 1,361 462,185
Investment income due and accrued 298 469 400 636 1 98 1,902
Due from reinsurers - - 2,626 - 7 250 2,883
Due from insureds - - - - - 1,739 1,739
Reinsurers' share of provisions for
unpaid claims and adjustment expenses - - 39,382 - 35 519 39,936
Other receivables - - - - - 1,045 1,045
Other assets $ - - - - - 1,707 1,707

Fixed income securities are rated using a composite of Moody’s, Standard & Poor and Dominion Bond Rating Service ratings, and reinsurers
are rated using A.M. Best. The balances in the above tables do not contain any amounts that are past due.
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c) Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not have enough funds available to meet all expected and unexpected cash outflow commitments
as they fall due. Under stressed conditions, unexpected cash demands could arise primarily from a significant increase in the level of claim
payment demands.

To manage its cash flow requirements, the Company has arranged diversified funding sources and maintains a significant portion of its
invested assets in highly liquid securities such as cash and cash equivalents and government bonds (see note 5b). In addition, the Company
has established counterparty exposure limits that aim to ensure that exposures are not so large that they may impact the ability to liquidate
investments at their market value.

Claims liabilities account for the majority of the Company’s liquidity risk. A significant portion of the investment portfolio is invested
with the primary objective of matching the investment asset cash flows with the expected future payments on these claims liabilities. This
portion, referred to as the cash-flow matched investment portfolio, consists of fixed income and preferred equity securities that are
intended to address the liquidity and cash flow needs of the Company as claims are settled. The remainder of the Company’s 
overall investment portfolio, the available-for-sale portfolio, backs equity and is invested in fixed income securities and equities with the
objective of preserving capital and achieving an appropriate return consistent with the objectives of the Company.

The following tables summarize the carrying amounts of financial instruments and insurance assets and liabilities by contractual maturity
or expected cash flow dates (the actual repricing dates may differ from contractual maturity because certain securities and debentures
have the right to call or prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment penalties) as at:

December 31, 2013

Within One to More than No fixed
one year five years five years maturity Total

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 14,525 - - - 14,525
Investments – designated as FVTPL 78,984 150,373 136,299 499 366,155
Investments – available-for-sale 635 85,374 32,420 90,455 208,884
Investment income due and accrued 2,136 - - - 2,136
Due from reinsurers 309 - - - 309
Due from insureds 2,027 - - - 2,027
Reinsurers’ share of unpaid claims 10,347 18,989 5,952 5,199 40,487
Other receivable 1,419 - - - 1,419
Other assets 2,758 - - - 2,758
Total $ 113,140 254,736 174,671 96,153 638,700

Liabilities
Provision for unpaid claims $ 98,586 215,468 70,553 63,305 447,912
Due to reinsurers 591 - - - 591
Due to insureds 66 - - - 66
Due to Law Society 3 - - - 3
Expenses due and accrued 1,526 - - - 1,526
Total $ 100,772 215,468 70,553 63,305 450,098
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December 31, 2012

Within One to More than No fixed
one year five years five years maturity Total

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 18,377 - - - 18,377
Investments – designated as FVTPL 54,172 155,880 152,760 528 363,340
Investments – available-for-sale 2,309 67,189 29,875 70,462 169,835
Investment income due and accrued 1,902 - - - 1,902
Due from reinsurers 2,883 - - - 2,883
Due from insureds 1,739 - - - 1,739
Reinsurers’ share of unpaid claims 10,623 19,358 6,086 3,869 39,936
Other receivable 1,045 - - - 1,045
Other assets 1,707 - - - 1,707
Total $ 94,757 242,427 188,721 74,859 600,764

Liabilities
Provision for unpaid claims $ 98,783 217,339 69,199 48,008 433,329
Due to reinsurers 601 - - - 601
Due to insureds 206 - - - 206
Due to Law Society 2,565 - - - 2,565
Expenses due and accrued 1,634 - - - 1,634
Total $ 103,789 217,339 69,199 48,008 438,335

d) Market and interest rate risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate due to changes in market variables
such as interest rate, foreign exchange rates, and equity prices. Due to the nature of the Company’s business, invested assets and insurance
liabilities as well as revenues and expenses are impacted by movements in capital markets, interest rates, and to a lesser extent, foreign
currency exchange rates. Accordingly, the Company considers these risks together in managing its asset and liability positions and ensuring
that risks are properly addressed. These risks are referred to collectively as market price and interest rate risk – the risk of loss resulting
from movements in market price, interest rate, credit spreads and foreign currency rates.

Interest rate risk is the potential for financial loss arising from changes in interest rates. The Company is exposed to interest rate price
risk on monetary financial assets and liabilities that have a fixed interest rate and is exposed to interest rate cash flow risk on monetary
financial assets and liabilities with floating interest rates that are reset as market rates change.

For FVTPL assets and other financial assets supporting actuarial liabilities, the Company is exposed to interest rate risk when the cash
flows from assets and the policy obligations they support are significantly mismatched, as this may result in the need to either sell assets
to meet policy payments and expenses or reinvest excess asset cash flows under unfavourable interest environments. Bonds designated as
available-for-sale generally do not support actuarial liabilities. Changes in fair value, other than foreign exchange rate gains and losses, of
available-for-sale fixed income securities are recorded to OCI.
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The following chart provides the estimated increase (decrease) on the Company’s net investment income, net provision for unpaid claims
and adjustment expenses, and after-tax OCI, after an immediate parallel increase or decrease of 1% in interest rates as at December 31
across the yield curve in all markets.

December 31, 2013 December 31, 2012

Net provision Net provision
for unpaid for unpaid

Net claims and Net claims and
investment adjustment After-tax investment adjustment After-tax

income expenses OCI income expenses OCI

Interest rates +1% (10,780) (11,686) (3,003) (11,273) (10,567) (2,036)
-1% 11,332 9,717 3,161 11,888 11,111 2,144

Market price and interest rate risk is managed through established policies and standards of practice that limit market price and interest
rate risk exposure. Company-wide market price and interest rate risk limits are established and actual positions are monitored against
limits. Target asset mixes, term profiles, and risk limits are updated regularly and communicated to portfolio managers. Actual asset positions
are periodically rebalanced to within established limits.

Equity price risk is the risk that the fair values of equities decrease as the result of changes in the levels of equity indices and the value of
individual equity securities. The Company’s equities are designated as available-for-sale and generally do not support actuarial liabilities.
The following chart provides the estimated increase (decrease) on the Company’s after-tax OCI, assuming all other variables held constant,
after an immediate 10% increase or decrease in equity prices as at December 31.

2013 2012

After-tax OCI After-tax OCI

Equity prices +10% 6,648 5,179
-10% (6,648) (5,179)

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign 
exchange rates, in particular when an asset and liability mismatch exists in a different currency than the currency in which they are measured.
As the Company does not hold significant liabilities in foreign currencies, the resulting currency risk is borne by the Company and forms
part of its overall investment income. The table below details the effect of a 10% movement of the currency rate against the Canadian
dollar as at December 31, with all other variables held constant.

2013 2012
Effect on profit (loss) Effect on Effect on profit (loss) Effect on

Currency before taxes (+/-) OCI (+/-) before taxes (+/-) OCI (+/-)

US Dollar 344 2,600 49 1,674
Euro 1 1,204 - 987
Other - 847 - 846

345 4,651 49 3,507
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The Company also manages possible excessive concentration of risk. Excessive concentrations arise when a number of counterparties are
engaged in similar business activities, or activities in the same geographic region, or have similar economic features that would cause
their ability to meet contractual obligations to be similarly affected by changes in economic, political and other conditions. Concentrations
indicate the relative sensitivity of the Company’s performance to developments affecting a particular industry or geographic location. In
order to avoid excessive concentrations of risk, the Company applies specific policies on maintaining a diversified portfolio. Identified
risk concentrations are managed accordingly.

The following tables summarize the carrying amounts of financial instruments by geographical location of the issuer, as at:

December 31, 2013

Cash Fixed Investment
and cash income income due %

equivalents securities Equities and accrued Total of total

Canada $ 11,068 465,013 26,786 1,911 504,778 85.3%
USA 3,443 - 29,961 50 33,454 5.7%
France - - 9,155 - 9,155 1.5%
Australia - 4,197 1,387 30 5,614 0.9%
Others 14 14,875 23,665 145 38,699 6.5%
Total $ 14,525 484,085 90,954 2,136 591,700 99.9%

December 31, 2012

Cash Fixed Investment
and cash income income due %

equivalents securities Equities and accrued Total of total

Canada $ 17,888 443,219 22,878 1,721 485,706 87.8%
USA 489 - 19,553 29 20,071 3.6%
France - - 6,137 - 6,137 1.1%
Australia - 4,249 1,437 31 5,717 1.0%
Others - 14,717 20,985 121 35,823 6.5%
Total $ 18,377 462,185 70,990 1,902 553,454 100.0%

20. Contingent Liability
During 2012, three insurance companies providing a separate coverage to the insured in excess of the Company’s primary professional liability
policy have commenced independent but related legal actions against the Company, claiming total damages of $28,000,000 for alleged
breaches of duty in the Company’s handling of a claim. The Company believes that the actions lack merit and will vigorously defend its
position. Accordingly, the Company has not recorded any related provision in its statement of financial position. Subsequent to the claims
being brought forward, two claimants have agreed to drop their actions against the Company without costs. The amount of damages
claimed by the remaining claimant is $14,000,000.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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The Board of Directors, either directly or through its committees, bears responsibility for the stewardship of the Company. To discharge
that responsibility, the Board supervises the management of the business and the affairs of the Company, including the oversight or
monitoring of all significant aspects of the operation, so that the Company effectively and efficiently fulfills its mission, vision and values.

The Company’s corporate governance processes, structures and information are designed to strengthen the ability of the Board to oversee
management, and to enhance long-term policyholder value. Every director has a duty to guide the Company’s affairs in a manner that
achieves the Company’s objectives.

The corporate governance processes and mandate are derived, in part, from the Ontario Insurance Act and regulatory "best practices.”

Board independence
Demonstrable evidence of independence is at the heart of effective governance. Independence is normally a matter of a board demonstrating
its ability to act independently of management when appropriate. Currently, only the chief executive officers of LAWPRO and the Law Society
of Upper Canada are “affiliated” to the Company within the meaning of applicable legislation. A minority of directors are Benchers or
employees of the Law Society of Upper Canada.

Board composition
Annually, the Board reviews its composition to determine whether or not the Board is optimally structured to ensure the achievement
of the corporate strategy and business plan. Also important is a regular assessment of the skills, experience and independence of those
on the Board.

Board responsibilities
The basic oversight responsibilities of the Board include:

• Corporate performance oversight: The Board ensures that corporate management continuously and effectively strives to meet the
two opposing goals of minimizing premiums and achieving a satisfactory financial result, taking account of risk.

• Appointment of CEO and related human resources issues: The Board appoints the CEO and approves the CEO’s objectives, assesses
his or her performance and determines compensation of the CEO. As well, the Board approves key appointments reporting to the
CEO, reviews key executive performance and approves compensation policy and succession plans.

• Strategic direction and policy: The Board reviews and approves management’s proposed strategic direction and policy matters,
and ensures that policies on key issues, including exposure to various risks, are in place, are appropriate and are reviewed to ensure
compliance with same.

• Budgeting and planning: The Board approves the Company’s proposed budgets and other performance goals, reviews performance
against goals and recommends corrective actions.

• Risk Management: The Board monitors all categories of risk affecting the Company's operations, approves risk management strategies
and assesses risk management performance.

• Regulatory compliance and financial monitoring: Through an independent audit committee, the Board requires and monitors
regulatory compliance, appoints the auditor, oversees the audit process and reviews and approves financial reports. The Board also
ensures that financial systems produce accurate and timely information, and that appropriate controls are in place.

• Ensuring its own effectiveness: The Board establishes committee structures that assist the effective operations of the Board, and
enable a review and assessment of the Board’s own performance.



Board committees
The members of the Board are assisted in fulfilling the responsibilities explained above through the following committees:

AUDIT COMMITTEE
The audit committee assists the Board in monitoring:

• the integrity of the Company’s financial reporting process;

• the financial and solvency risks that the Company is exposed to;

• the controls for managing those risks; and

• the independence and performance of the Company’s external auditor and actuary.

CONDUCT REVIEW COMMITTEE
The conduct review committee oversees the Company’s compliance with the related party provisions of the Ontario insurance legislation.

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
The executive committee has the authority of the Board, subject to the limitations of law and those set forth in the Company’s bylaws,
to consider urgent matters that require action prior to the next Board meeting. Actions taken by the executive committee are reported
to the full Board at the next meeting.

GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE
The governance committee:

• assists the Board in its oversight role with respect to: a) the development of the Company’s corporate governance policies, practices
and processes; and b) the effectiveness of the Board and its committees;

• identifies individuals qualified and suitable to become Board members and recommends the director nominees to each annual
meeting of the shareholder;

• assists the Board in its oversight role with respect to: a) the Company’s human resources strategy, policies and programs; and 
b) all matters relating to proper deployment of human resources within the Company, with special focus on management succession,
development and compensation;

• oversees procedures for resolving conflicts of interest, restricting the use of confidential information and dealing with customer
complaints; and

• assists the Board in liaising with the shareholder.

INVESTMENT COMMITTEE
The investment committee:

• assists the Board and management in managing the invested assets of the Company;

• develops and monitors investment policies and guidelines;

• provides recommendations to the Board in connection with the hiring of external investment managers; and

• meets with and monitors the performance of external investment managers.

RISK COMMITTEE
The risk committee assists the Board in monitoring all risks (other than financial and solvency risks) to which the Company is subject
and overseeing the development and implementation of appropriate risk management policies and programs.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
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